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Rhino Ark and our annual Rhino Charge fundraiser have just turned 
30. The achievements over the past three decades place our work 
at the summit of conservation efforts in Kenya. But the journey 
since the humble beginnings in 1988 is even more remarkable.  
The journey is about individual belief and commitment. It is about 
not just discussing solutions and sharing ideas, but investing the 
necessary time and energy to actualize these ideas.  It is also about 
leadership: engaging and empowering people to take care of public 
goods, including the environment, hence securing their future and 
the future of the entire society. 

At the outset, there was one man, Ken Kuhle, an engineer with a 
strong passion for conservation. Today, thousands of Kenyans and 
many corporations are part of the Rhino Ark movement. They share 
an undeniable love for this country and commitment to its future. 

Too often we do not believe or realize how much power each of 
us have to bring positive change in our society. But some of the 
most successful conservation projects were driven initially not by 
government, but the people. We, at the individual level, can make 
a difference.

To date, over 620 kilometres of electric fence have been completed 
and are maintained. This includes the 400 km long fence around 
the Aberdares and the 43 km long perimeter fence around Eburu 
Forest. It also includes 180 km of the ongoing Mt. Kenya Electric 
Fence, which will be about 450 km long when completed… the 
longest in Kenya, and possibly the longest conservation electric 
fence in the world. 

These fences are protecting some 80,000 households from the 
threats of human/wildlife conflict. They have resulted in improved 
farmland security and safer living conditions. Today, along those 
fences, forest-adjacent communities can live in harmony with the 
forests and their wildlife, and the forests are better protected from 
illegal activities.

As a trust with a national purpose, Rhino Ark is committed 
to addressing the challenges affecting key water towers and 
threatened forest habitats across Kenya. As the challenges facing 
these forests increase, so too is Rhino Ark growing. From our initial 
focus in central Kenya (in the Aberdares and Mt. Kenya), we have 
undertaken conservation projects in Eburu and South Western Mau 
forest in the Mau.  Presently, Rhino Ark, together with key partners, 
including national government conservation bodies, county 
governments and community forest associations, is initiating a 
major fencing and conservation project in Kakamega Forest. The 
good work continues and expands…
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Photography by: 
Christian Lambrechts, Eric Kihiu, Donna Sheppard,
Alfonse Kiprono, Peter Munene & Samuel Mungai

Photography by: Eric Kihiu

Rhino Ark seeks solutions to the challenges facing the mountain forest 
ecosystems of Kenya, also known as the water towers. More specifically, 
Rhino Ark aims to:

(i)	 Protect Kenya’s mountain forests, other threatened habitats and 
their rich biodiversity; 

(ii)	 Engage and educate adjacent communities in conservation; 

(iii)	 Secure the connectivity between mountain forests and other 
threatened wildlife habitats; 

(iv)	 Establish sustainable financing mechanisms for the conservation of 
mountain forests and  other threatened wildlife habitats;

(v)	 Advocate nationally and internationally for the conservation of the 
mountain forests and other threatened habitats, their wildlife and 
their ecological functions; and,

(vi)	 Use science to assess the impacts of, and review conservation 
interventions.  

RHINO ARK OBJECTIVES
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RHINO CHARGE 2018 - RESULTS - AWARDS
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CAR	 ENTRANT	 DIST	 SECTORS

48	 Mark Glen	 31.25	 13

38	 Sean Avery	 32.00	 13

5	 Alan McKittrick	 34.36	 13

22	 Gray Cullen	 35.55	 13

40	 Peter Francombe	 37.97	 13

1	 Don White	 36.23	 12

57	 James Boorman	 46.94	 12

26	 Asit Patel	 22.79	 11

6	 Manee Choda	 25.68	 11

18	 Alykhan Fazal	 27.65	 11

25	 Alasdair Keith	 39.21	 11

54	 Ole Vestergaard

	 Johansen	 47.59	 11

33	 Jeremy Holley	 21.41	 10

14	 Priten Patel	 27.24	 10

12	 Brett Sievwright	 28.59	 10

28	 Torben Rune	 31.35	 10

9	 John Bowden	 31.99	 10

2	 Ian Duncan	 33.00	 10

11	 Mitesh Shah	 39.95	 10

44	 Adil Khawaja	 53.63	 10

24	 Jaspal Matharu	 19.93	 9

49	 Terry Childs	 21.78	 9

17	 Tanya Church	 21.79	 9

36	 Adrian Wilcox	 22.74	 9

45	 Jonathan Stichbury	 24.01	 9

23	 Peter Kinyua	 29.15	 9

19	 Petra Somen	 32.12	 9

21	 Michael Kontos	 24.05	 8

60	 Rowena White	 26.98	 8

7	 Mahesh Bhatti	 28.47	 8

34	 Rajesh Maini	 29.43	 8

3	 Gurmeet Mehta	 34.94	 8

27	 Amman Shah	 24.20	 7

29	 Jaswaran Sehmi	 25.53	 7

61	 Ekya Shah	 32.58	 7

35	 Mark Tilbury	 34.01	 7

8	 Aadil Vaiani	 14.54	 6

53	 Jonathan Jackson	 15.18	 6

59	 Richard Baudry	 17.09	 6

4	 Glena Jiwani	 20.10	 6

56	 Harveet Obhrai	 30.87	 6

37	 John Kanyali	 35.51	 6

52	 Hemel Pindolia	 40.96	 6

16	 Andy Hill	 44.77	 6

55	 Graham Cairns	 13.29	 5

30	 Edward Johnstone	 14.09	 5

64	 Peter Bonde Nielsen	 16.09	 5

62	 Stanley Kinyanjui	 24.61	 4

51	 Dominic Rebelo	 3.93	 2

31	 Brian Kiondo	 3.98	 2

65	 Wangai Kimeria	 5.84	 2

32	 Nikhil Vishram	 6.40	 2

39	 Jaspal Singh	 6.66	 2

47	 Teresa Sapieha	 75.49	 2

63	 Tim Carstens	 3.48	 1

15	 Anthony Stow	 0	 0

20	 Ajitesh Kapoor	 0	 0

FUNDS AWARDS

1st David Schaefer Trophy: 
Peter Kinyua/ Tomie Hellerstedt/ Moses Nyagah/ 
Johan Mistiaen/ Raju Singh/ Tom Morton

KES: 24,780,681 Car 23

2nd Diamond Trust Trophy:
Alan McKittrick/ Bruce Knight/ Kyle Ray/ Graham 
McKittrick/ Jon Bovard/ Doungu Smith 

KES: 21,138,381 Car 5

3rd Highest cash sponsorship:
Adil Khawaja/ Mario Brigetti/ Abid Khawaja/ 
Jameel Sheikh/ Massimiliano Brigetti/ Nelson Lekamisi

KES: 16,217,000 Car 44

EVENTS AWARDS

1st Overall (Duncan Mitchell Perpetual Trophy):
Mark Glen/ Bryn Llewelyn/ Gerard Beaton/ Piers Daykin/
Steve Outram/ Johnny Harris 

Car 48

2nd Overall:  
Sean Avery/ Patrick Avery/ Kieran Avery/ Harry Brainch/ 
Alan de Boer/Damian Fison

Car 38

3rd Overall:  
Alan McKittrick/ Bruce Knight/ Kyle Ray/ Graham McKittrick/ 
Jon Bovard/ Doungu Smith

Car 5

Victor Ludorum (Land Rover Trophy):
Alan McKittrick/ Bruce Knight/ Kyle Ray/ Graham McKittrick/ 
Jon Bovard/ Doungu Smith 

Car 5

1st in Class U:
Eric Goss/ Ole Johansen/ Henrik Barner Rasmussen/ 
Lars Tejlgaard Jensen/ Jorgen Nielsen/ Ivy Mutiso

Car 54

1st in Class M:
Mark Glen/ Bryn Llewelyn/ Gerard Beaton/ Piers Daykin/ 
Steve Outram/ Johnny Harris

Car 48

Coupe Des Dames (Tim Nicklin Perpetual Trophy):
Sabine Kontos/ Petra Somen/ Lucy Waddington/ Emma Morton/
Catherine Coulson/ Millie Seagon

Car 19

Spirit of the Charge (Rob Combes Trophy):
Alasdair Keith / Sam Jethwa/ Bruce Roberts/ Charles Mousely/ 
Marrten Piet

Car 25

Tim Samuels Gauntlet Challenge:
Adil Khawaja/ Mario Brigetti/ Abid Khawaja/ Jameel Sheikh/ 
Massimiliano Brigetti/ Nelson Lekamisi

Car 44

Tiger Line 1 (Njia ya Ndume Award):
Mark Glen/ Bryn Llewelyn/ Gerard Beaton/ Piers Daykin/ 
Steve Outram/ Johnny Harris

Car 48

Tiger Line 2 (Njia ya Ndume Award):
Torben Rune/ Alex Gibbs/ Paul Berriman/ Luc de Villele/ 
Chris Mcintosh/ Francois Rousseau

Car 28

Kamran Fazal Memorial Trophy: Toby Francombe Car 40

Properly shafted Award:
Mark Reading/ Anthony Stow/ Eric Boulay/ Chris Homes/ 
Jonathan Mills/ Amy Marsh

Car 15

Most Meritorious International Team:
Bharat Pattni/Darren Tait/ Thomas Rossiter/ Matthew Neasham/
Graig Jenkins/ David Kamau

Car 55

We would like to express sincerest appreciation to all 
those who made it possible to stage the event:

ORGANIZING COMMITTEE AND OFFICIALS
David Lowe - Chairman Rhino Charge Committee/Clerk 
of the Course
Christian Lambrechts - Rhino Charge Committee/
Executive Director Rhino Ark
Max Meinzingen - Rhino Charge Committee/Logistics/
Search & Rescue
Steve Grant - Rhino Charge Committee/Security
Peter Gethi - Rhino Charge Committee/Community 
Liaision/Headquarters
Asim Shah - Rhino Charge Committee/Head Quarters/ 
Logistics
Tarsem Sembhi - Rhino Charge Committee/Water & Fuel
Jeremy Andrade - Rhino Charge Committee/
Scrutineering
Amar Desai - Rhino Charge Committee/Search & 
Rescue
Valerie Gunputrav - Rhino Charge Committee/Rhino 
Ark Liaison
Anton & Belinda Levitan - Search & Rescue/Maps
Dr Benjamin Wachira - Event Doctor
Devina Meinzingen - Headquarters/ Sponsors/Social 
Media
Leah Levitan - Social Media/Website/Portal 
Administration/Raffle
David Gachuche & Tom Kioko - Results/ Rivercross
Magdelle Dempers & Eric Kihiu - Radios/ Venue 
Check-in

George Gunputrav & Melinda Grant-Weir - Venue 
Check-in
Willis Ojal - Security – KK Security Guards
Kim Bhari - Finance Field Audit
Jan Allan - Fixed Wing Aircraft
Mike Cheffings & Bruce Field - Gyrocopter Pilots
Malcolm Simon - HQ infrastructure/ ICTs & 
Database/ Vehicle Safety Monitoring
Ross Field - Air Band Radio/Competitor Information
Jinita Shah - Guard Posts Of ficer Liaison/Radio
Helen Feather - Finance/Vehicle Safety Monitoring
Raju Chagger & Eric Weir - Scrutineering
Raymond Kibanga - Waste Sorting Station
Tejash Joshi - Search & Rescue
Colin & Tony Church - Competitor Information
Tracey White - Raffle Desk

GUARD POST OFFICIALS
Gran & Rosemary Calder, Willem Dolleman, Dave 
Green & John Porter, Nick Martyn, Gavin Bennett, 
Geoff Dagger, Julian Cordingley & Nick Trench, 
Mandeep Rajbans, Dez Page-Morris, Henry 
Wainwright, Rainie Samuels, Kat Combes, Amrit 
Sehmi.

HQ ASSISTANTS & LOGISTICS
Nehal Halai, Bhaveshree Hirani, Brian Owango, 
Emma Lowe, Sue & Brian Haworth, Donna
Sheppard, Melinda Grant- Weir, Ali Bush, Neeral 
Shah, Joseph Mutongu, Adam Mwangi, Samuel
Kagiri, Crispus Mwangi, Bindya Parbat, Sandra Hill

RAFFLE COMMITTEE
Helen Feather, Valerie Gunputrav, Belinda 
Levitan, Leah Levitan, Devina Meinzingen,
Kate Mwangi, Aparna Patil, Henrietta 
Remnant, Lulu Roy & Tracey White

GUARD POST SPONSORS/ SERVICE 
SPONSORS: 
Aqueous, AutoXpress, Avocado, Betting 
Control & Licensing Board, Boskovic Air 
Charters, Bins Ltd, Braeburn Schools, 
Canvas by Design, Castor Vali, Express 
Automation, Chloride Exide, Alpha Risk 
Management Ltd, Heritage Insurance, 
Highlands Mineral Water, Ignite Africa Ltd, 
ITbiz Systems, KCB, Kenya Motor Sport 
Federation, KWS, KK Security, Liberty, 
Liquid Telecom, Litchman Consultants, 
Mantech Inflight Systems, Onn The Way 
Supermarket, Northscape Contracting, 
Papyrus, Printfast, Ramani, Response Med, 
Rivercross Tracking, Safaricom, USN, Tarpo, 
The Iceman, KIDL, Vates Corp, Total, Wells 
Fargo, Toolcrafts,  Brookhouse School, Copy 
Cat, Hardi Kenya, Karen Vineyard Church, 
Greensteds International School, Little Red, 
Satao Camp, Slater & Whittaker.

OUR TEAM SPIRIT

 Car 23 receives the 1st David Schaefer Trophy for the highest cash sponsorship in 2018
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YEAR	   NAME	 AMOUNT 
2018	  Peter Kinyua/Car 23 	 24,780,681
2018	  McKittrick/Knight/Ray/Bovard/McKittrick/
	  Smith/Team 5 	 21,138,381
2018	  Adil Khawaja/”Ak44” 	 16,217,000
2018	  Stanley Kinyanjui/Magnate Chargers 	 10,540,500
2018	  Tim Carstens/Team Aussie Rules 	 6,970,800
2018	  Mark Tilbury/Hog Charge Team 	 4,363,847
2018	  Glen/Llewellyn/Team 48 	 4,110,063
2018	  Don White Team One 	 3,359,976
2018	  Jaspal Matharu - Fat Rhinos 	 3,055,000
2018	  Peter Francombe/Shaun Miller 
	  Team 40 Roving Rogues 	 2,792,142
2018	  Gurmeet Mehta/Hatarious Chargers 	 2,598,900
2018	  Brandon Barbour/Team 57 	 2,507,500
2018	  John Bowden/Gumtree 4X4 	 2,461,715
2018	  Sean Avery/Team Bundufundi 	 2,413,401
2018	  Dominic Rebello/Deranged Rover 	 2,240,309
2018	  Jaspal Singh/Team Thirty Nine 	 2,210,942
2018	  Ramesh Vishram/Cementers 
	  Racing Team 	 2,182,001
2018	  Peter Bonde Nielsen/Car 64 	 2,158,471
2018	  John Kanyali/Ole Nkurunett 	 2,100,000
2018	  Manee Choda/Team Ole Choda 	 2,090,000
2018	  Hemal Pindolia/Rhino ‘O’ Serious 	 2,063,153
2018	  Torben Rune/28 Team-Wait-A-Bit 	 2,056,080
2018	  Ravi Patel/Frying Squad 	 2,053,000
2018	  Mahesh Bhatti/Team Seven 	 2,047,716
2018	  Alasdair Keith/Charging Hippos 	 2,044,895
2018	  Terry Childs/Braeburn Seven Squared 	 2,039,501
2018	  Priten Patel/Team Chomz 	 2,037,464
2018	  Petra Somen/Sabine Kontos/Bush Babes 	 2,036,000
2018	  Michael Kontos/Team King 21 	 2,034,149
2018	  Teresa Sapieha/Team Wacus Girls 
	  in Pearls 	 2,005,700
2018	  Eric Goss/J Ole Vestergaard/Danish RC Team 	 2,000,689
2018	  Simon De La Rey/Team South Africa 	 2,000,000
2018	  Graham Cairns/Batuk 	 1,843,000
2018	  Tanya Church/Team Rhino Rouge 	 1,833,308
2018	  Gray Cullen/The Smiling Shenzies 	 1,811,164
2018	  Lynda Hughes/Lianne Dutoit/
	  The Laughing Hyenas 	 1,764,211
2018	  Jaswaran Singh Sehmi 	 1,699,774
2018	  Tony Hughes/Jeremy Holley/Team Huzie 	 1,695,000
2018	  Richard Baudry/Victorious Secret 	 1,640,800
2018	  Alykhan Fazal/Team Bundu Bandits 	 1,586,475
2018	  Adrian Wilcox/Team Aberdair Devils 	 1,577,728
2018	  Anthony Stow/Kifaru Kwanza 	 1,572,124
2018	  Aadil Vaiani/Good Times 	 1,566,001
2018	  Edward Johnstone/The Internationals 	 1,560,900
2018	  Ian Duncan (KTM Cruisers) 	 1,550,000
2018	  Asit Patel 	 1,546,705
2018	  Jonathan Jackson/Lordship Africa 	 1,540,000
2018	  Andy Hill/Derek Upstone/Meal Team Sixteen 	 1,535,580
2018	  Brian Kiondo/Team Ingenious 	 1,505,000
2018	  Wangai Kimeria 	 1,504,000
2018	  Ekya Shah/Team Sixty One 	 1,502,201
2018	  Harveet Obhrai/Big Foot 	 1,500,004
2018	  Ajitesh Kapoor/Team Kobe 	 1,500,000
2018	  Amman Shah/Team Douglas 	 1,500,000
2018	  Rajesh Maini/Moto Moto 	 1,500,000
2018	  Jonathan Stichbury/Team Forty-Five 	 1,135,000

2017	  Peter Kinyua/Car23 	  15,353,311 
2017	  Peter Bonde Nielsen/Car 64 	  8,839,850 
2017	  McKittrick/Knight/Bovard/Smith/
	  Ray/McKittrick	  6,924,369 
2017	  Adil Khawaja/”Ak44” 	  6,304,013 
2017	  Tim Carstens/Team Aussie Rules 	  5,452,690 
2017	  Mark Tilbury/Hog Charge Team 	  3,742,377 
2017	  Don White 	  3,310,245 
2017	  Peter Francombe/Shaun Miller 
	  Team 40 Roving Rogues 	  3,114,406 
2017	  Stanley Kinyanjui/Magnate Chargers 	  3,097,600 
2017	  Sean Avery/Team Bundufundi 	  2,799,242 
2017	  Eric Goss/J Ole Vestergaard/Danish RC Team 	  2,651,341 
2017	  Anthony Havelock/Team 42 	  2,591,881 
2017	  Gurmeet Mehta/Hatarious Chargers 	  2,554,765 
2017	  Brandon Barbour/Team 57 	  2,481,928 
2017	  Glen/Llewellyn/Team 48 	  2,405,391 
2017	  Teresa Sapieha/Team Wacus Girls In Pearls 	  2,361,028 
2017	  Hemal Pindolia/Rhino ‘O’ Serious 	  2,200,000 
2017	  John Kanyali/Ole Nkurunett 	  2,160,786 
2017	  Dominic Rebello/Deranged Rover 	  2,145,963 
2017	  Manee Choda/Team Ole Choda 	  2,138,000 
2017	  Michael Kontos/Team King 21 	  2,061,926 
2017	  Alasdair Keith/Charging Hippos 	  2,058,112 

YEAR	 NAME	 AMOUNT YEAR	 NAME	 AMOUNT

2017	  Ravi Patel/Frying Squad 	  2,049,925 
2017	  Ramesh Vishram/Cementers Racing Team 	  2,032,000 
2017	  Graham Cairns/Batuk 	  2,022,020 
2017	  Petra Somen/Sabine Kontos/Bush Babes 	  2,013,495 
2017	  Priten Patel/Team Chomz 	  2,010,690 
2017	  Jaspal Matharu - Fat Rhinos 	  2,005,000 
2017	  Rajesh Maini/Moto Moto 	  2,003,900 
2017	  Wayne Barratt/Team South Africa 	  2,000,395 
2017	  Simon Houghton/Team Pink Termites 	  2,000,000 
2017	  Mahesh Bhatti 	  1,741,550 
2017	  Mike Kirkland 	  1,737,234 
2017	  Terry Childs/Braeburn Seven Squared 	  1,735,500 
2017	  John Bowden/Gumtree 4X4 	  1,729,220 
2017	  David Percival/Team Scrufi 	  1,650,523 
2017	  Anthony Stow/Kifaru Kukaa 	  1,647,052 
2017	  Brian Kiondo/Team Pesa Pap 	  1,612,000 
2017	  Tanya Church/Team Rhino Rouge 	  1,596,877 
2017	  Gray Cullen/The Smiling Shenzies 	  1,591,570 
2017	  Andy Hill/Derek Upstone/ 
	  Braeburn Four Squared 	  1,571,000 
2017	  Wangai Kimeria 	  1,563,000 
2017	  Adrian Wilcox/Team Aberdair Devils 	  1,552,558 
2017	  Torben Rune/28 Team - Wait-A-Bit 	  1,549,448 
2017	  Harveet Obhrai/Big Foot 	  1,548,750 
2017	  Asit Patel 	  1,543,205 
2017	  Dhanraj Matharu/Team Metal 	  1,540,076
2017	  Ashwin Kapoor/Royal Chargers 	  1,540,000 
2017	  Christopher Welles/The Wags 	  1,538,000 
2017	  Jonathan Jackson 	  1,538,000 
2017	  Aadil Vaiani/Good Times 	  1,528,000 
2017	  Mediratta/Sharma - Team Land Mawe 	  1,527,950 
2017	  Richard Baudry/Victorious Secret 	  1,525,100 
2017	  Ekya Shah/Team Sixty One 	  1,523,084 
2017	  Tony Hughes/Jeremy Holley/Team Huzie 	  1,518,000 
2017	  Alykhan Fazal/Team Bundu Bandits 	  1,513,544 
2017	  Amman Shah/Team Douglas 	  1,512,407 
2017	  Glena Jiwani/Team Glena 	  1,507,724 
2017	  Vishal Shah/Kurutu Chargers 	  1,504,000 
2017	  Ajitesh Kapoor/Team Kobe 	  1,500,774 
2017	  Rowena White/The Laughing Hyenas 	  1,500,376 
2017	  Ian Duncan/KTM Cruisers 	  1,500,345 
 	  
2016	  Stanley Kinyanjui/Magnate Chargers 	  14,500,000 
2016	  Peter Kinyua/John Macharia/Robert Kariuki 	  11,215,000 
2016	  McKittrick/Knight/McKittrick/Smith/Ray/Bovard 	 10,315,243 
2016	  Tim Carstens/Team Aussie Rules 	  5,810,602 
2016	  Adil Khawaja/”Ak44” 	  5,128,142 
2016	  Mark Tilbury/Hog Charge Team 	  4,217,525 
2016	  Manee Choda/Team Ole Choda 	  4,168,602 
2016	  Don White 	  3,161,344 
2016	  Sean Avery/Team Bundufundi 	  2,802,730 
2016	  Tony Hughes/Jeremy Holley/Team Hoozie 	  2,760,000 
2016	  Dominic Rebello/Deranged Rover 	  2,557,203 
2016	  Glen/Llewellyn/Beaton/Outram/Daykin/Harris 	  2,533,900 
2016	  Gurmeet Mehta/Hatarious Chargers 	  2,297,500 
2016	  Anthony Havelock/Team 42 	  2,179,708 
2016	  Peter Francombe/Shaun Miller/ 
	  Team 40 Roving Rogues 	  2,165,595 
2016	  Alasdair Keith/Charging Hippos 	  2,150,030 
2016	  Hemal Pindolia/Rhino ‘O’ Serious 	  2,069,000 
2016	  Priten Patel/Team Chomz 	  2,033,000 
2016	  Ravi Patel/Frying Squad 	  2,003,270 
2016	  Peter Bonde Nielsen/Car 64 	  1,841,168 
2016	  Teresa Sapieha/Girls In Pearls 	  1,762,535 
2016	  Tanya Church/Team Rhino Rouge 	  1,730,684 
2016	  Asit Patel 	  1,655,218 
2016	  Anthony Stow/Kifaru Kukaa 	  1,455,100 
2016	  Petra Somen/Sabine Kontos/Bush Babes 	  1,408,000 
2016	  John Bowden/Gumtree 4X4 	  1,393,032 
2016	  John Kanyali/Ole  Nkurunett 	  1,388,000 
2016	  Torben Rune Team/Wait-A-Bit 	  1,346,344 
2016	  Rowena White/The Laughing Hyenas 	  1,299,802 
2016	  Eric Goss/J Ole Vestergaard/Danish Team 	  1,253,000 
2016	  Adrian Wilcox/Team Aberdair Devils 	  1,240,075 
2016	  Rajesh Maini/Moto Moto 	  1,210,125 
2016	  Hill/Upstone/Waugh/Darche/
	  Braeburn Two Squared 	  1,194,557 
2016	  Mahesh Bhatti 	  1,188,092 
2016	  Gray Cullen/The Smiling Shenzies 	  1,179,980 
2016	  Kontos/Somen/Steel/Ashworth/Hechle 	  1,175,500 
2016	  Brandon Barbour/Team 57 	  1,152,355 
2016	  Terry Childs/Braeburn Seven Squared 	  1,149,738 
2016	  Mike Kirkland 	  1,149,537 
2016	  Richard Keeley  	  1,148,000 
2016	  Jaspal Matharu/Fat Rhinos 	  1,140,000 
2016	  Tej Sehmi/Amar Forever 	  1,075,610 

2016	  Ekya Shah/Team Sixty One 	  1,060,956 
2016	  Simon Houghton/Team SA 	  1,057,792 
2016	  Vishal Shah/Kurutu Chargers 	  1,053,000 
2016	  James Dodson/Team Dirty Berty 	  1,044,154 
2016	  Arbi Mussani/Ranger Team 	  1,038,000 
2016	  Brian Kiondo 	  1,038,000 
2016	  Ramesh Vishram/Cementers Racing Team 	  1,038,000 
2016	  James Boorman/Jamie Manuel/Team 53 	  1,035,250 
2016	  Aadil Vaiani/Good Times 	  1,019,000 
2016	  Harveet Obhrai/Big Foot 	  1,013,915 
2016	  Mediratta/Sharma/Team Land Mawe 	  1,011,875 
2016	  Richard Baudry/Victorious Secret 	  1,009,210 
2016	  Ian Duncan/Ktm Cruisers	  1,007,500 
2016	  David Percival/Team Scrufi 	  1,004,570 
2016	  Wayne Barratt 	  1,002,000 
2016	  Peter Castle/The Dik-Dik’s 	  1,001,496 
2016	  Dhanraj Matharu/Team Metal 	  1,000,000 
2016	  Ashwin Kapoor/Royal Chargers 	  1,000,000 
2016	  Edward Johnstone/The Internationals 	  1,000,000 
2016	  Phil Tilley/Team Loosey 	  1,000,000 
2016	  Darshak Patel/Bush Crawler 	  1,000,000 
	
2015	 Alan McKittrick/Bruce Knight/Kyle Ray/	 7,595,979
	 Graham McKittrick/Jon Bovard/Doungu Smith	
2015	 Peter Kinyua/John Macharia	 5,620,000
2015	 Mark Tilbury/Hog Charge Team	 4,546,925
2015	 Tim Carstens/Team Aussi Rules	 4,391,949
2015	 Stanley Kinyanjui/Magnate Chargers	 4,273,000
2015	 Chris Welles/Team USA	 4,038,384
2015	 Adil Khawaja/“AK44”	 3,384,000
2015	 Don White/Wait-a-bit Warriors	 2,853,115
2015	 Mark Glen/Team 48	 2,586,990
2015	 Peter Francombe/Roving Rogues	 2,051,595
2015	 Tanya Church/Team Rhino Rouge	 2,051,422
2015	 Gurmeet Mehta/Hatarious Chargers	 2,003,000
2015	 Sean Avery/Team Bundufundi	 1,680,960
2015	 John Bowden/Gumtree 4X4	 1,586,564
2015	 Wangai Kimeria	 1,568,000
2015	 Will Carr-Hartley/Team Forty Two	 1,547,673
2015	 Dominic Rebello/Deranged Rover	 1,501,283
2015	 Petra Somen/Team Bushbabes	 1,500,000
2015	 Mike Kirkland	 1,487,271
2015	 Priten Patel/Team Chomz	 1,323,416
2015	 Adrian Wilcox/Aberdair Devils	 1,305,051
2015	 Peter Bonde-Nielsen/Team 64	 1,296,978
2015	 Ekya Shah/Team Six-T-1	 1,265,000
2015	 Torben Rune/Team 28 - Wait-A-Bit	 1,258,550
2015	 Andy Hill/Mbili Squares	 1,236,000
2015	 Rajesh Maini/Moto Moto	 1,231,000
2015	 Rowena White/Laughing Hyenas	 1,221,093
2015	 Hemal Pindolia/Team RhinOSerious	 1,179,001
2015	 Eric Goss/Danish Team	 1,169,287
2015	 Anthony Stow/Team Kifaru Kwanza	 1,155,748
2015	 Teresa Sapieha/Girls in Pearls	 1,153,029
2015	 Tony Hughes/Team Hoozie	 1,140,000
2015	 Ian Duncan/KTM Cruisers	 1,126,000
2015	 Jaspal Matharu/Fat Rhinos	 1,107,011
2015	 James Boorman/Team 53	 1,105,984
2015	 Edward Johnstone/The Internationals	 1,102,363
2015	 Jas Sehmi/Team Jazz	 1,094,107
2015	 Mahesh Bhatti/Car number seven	 1,093,015
2015	 John Kanyali/Ole Nkrunett	 1,088,000
2015	 Nishit Mediratta/Land Mawe	 1,083,000
2015	 Brandon Barbour	 1,060,600
2015	 Preeyesh Shah/Team Twenty Seven	 1,060,100
2015	 Ravi Patel/Team Frying Squad	 1,054,080
2015	 Michael Kontos/Team Trojan Horse	 1,050,500
2015	 Manee Choda/Team Ole Choda	 1,042,000
2015	 Jonathan Jackson/Hogs on Tour	 1,038,000
2015	 Ashwin Kapoor/Royal Chargers	 1,038,000
2015	 Ramesh Vishram/Cementers Racing Team	 1,038,000
2015	 Peter Castle/The Dik-Diks	 1,036,639
2015	 Tej Sehmi/Amar Forever	 1,025,365
2015	 Gray Cullen/The Smiling Shenzies	 1,021,779
2015	 Asit Patel	 1,017,063
2015	 Vishal Shah/Team Kurutu Chargers	 1,015,000
2015	 Neeval Shah/Team Douglas	 1,010,054
2015	 Harveet Singh Obhrai/Team Big Foot	 1,007,203
2015	 Arbi Mussani/Ranger Team	 1,002,000
2015	 Terry Childs/Braeburn Seven Squared	 1,002,000
2015	 Gai Cullen/Team Fargo	 1,001,000
2015	 Richard Baudry/Team Victorious Secret	 1,000,952
2015	 Sachen Patel/Bush Crawlers Motorsports UK	 1,000,186
2015	 James Dodson/Team Dirty Berty	 1,000,001
2015	 Ajitesh Kapoor/Team Kobe	 1,000,000
2015	 Felix Rembold/Lucys Riders	 1,000,000
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2015	 David Percival/Team Possibility	 1,000,000

2014	 McKittrick/Ray/Jessop/Bovard/	 7,236,768
	 Knight/Smith	
2014	 Tim Carstens	 4,993,763
2014	 Mark Tilbury/Hog Charge Team	 3,826,684
2014	 Peter Kinyua/John Macharia/	 3,643,500
	 Robert Kariuki 
2014	 Stanley Kinyanjui/	 3,605,000
	 Magnate Chargers	               
2014	 Sean Avery/Team Bundufundi	 3,534,906
2014	 Gurmeet Mehta/Hatarious Chargers	 3,319,000
2014	 Adil Khawaja/”Ak44”	 2,865,189
2014	 Don White	 2,723,262
2014	 John Bowden/Gumtree 4X4	 2,364,754
2014	 Peter Francombe/Shaun Miller	 2,164,962
	 Team 40 Roving Rogues 	               
2014	 Glen/Llewellyn/Beaton/Outram/	 1,875,801
	 Daykin/Harris 	               
2014	 Richard Keeley/Bush Kuku’s	 1,854,932
2014	 Mike Kirkland	 1,575,932
2014	 Torben Rune/28 Team	 1,547,700
	 Wait-A-Bit	
2014	 Peter Bonde Nielsen/The Titans	 1,431,545
2014	 Rajesh Maini/Moto Moto	 1,306,518
2014	 Gai Cullen/Team Fargo	 1,275,700
2014	 David Carroll/Team Rhino Rouge	 1,251,460
2014	 Anthony Stow/Kifaru Kukaa	 1,230,788
2014	 Priten Patel/Team Chomz 	               1,222,212
2014	 Petra Somen/Sabine Kontos/	 1,210,229	
	 Bush Babes 	               
2014	 Neil Mcrae/William Carr-Hartley	 1,209,387
	 Team 42 	               
2014	 John Kanyali/Ole  Nkurunett	 1,190,000
2014	 Terry Childs/Braeburn Seven	 1,157,000
	 Squared 	               
2014	 Hill/Upstone/Waugh/Darche/	 1,134,000
	 Braeburn Two Squared 	               
2014	 Ian Duncan/KTM Cruisers	 1,133,140
2014	 Dipak Halai	 1,121,000
2014	 Neeval Shah/Team Douglas	 1,110,562
2014	 Gray Cullen/The Smiling	 1,096,757
	 Shenzies	
2014	 Brandon Barbour/James Boorman/	 1,089,000
	 Team 53 	               
2014	 Kontos/Somen/Steel/Ashworth/	 1,088,875
	 Trojan	
2014	 Asit Patel	 1,075,068
2014	 Rowena White/The Laughing	 1,072,875
	 Hyenas	
2014	 Grant Mowat/Proudly Nigerian	 1,072,100
2014	 Peter Castle	 1,071,400
2014	 Mahesh Bhatti	 1,068,543
2014	 Hamish Ker/Charging Hippos	 1,062,500
2014	 Tony Hughes/Jeremy Holley/	 1,062,000
	 Team Hoozie 	               
2014	 Phil Tilley/Team Loosey	 1,058,500
2014	 Hemal Pindolia/Rhino ‘O’ Serious	 1,044,000
2014	 Jaspal Matharu - Fat Rhinos	 1,043,000
2014	 Manee Choda/Team Ole Choda	 1,039,000
2014	 Jonathan Jackson/Lordship	 1,038,000
	 Africa	
2014	 Ashwin Kapoor/Royal Chargers	 1,038,000
2014	 Ekya Shah/Team Sixty One	 1,037,531
2014	 Richard Baudry/Victorious	 1,035,108
	 Secret	
2014	 Ravi Patel/Frying Squad	 1,030,420
2014	 Adrian Wilcox/Team Aberdair	 1,025,212
	 Devils	
2014	 James Dodson/Team Dirty Berty	 1,018,665
2014	 Arbi Mussani/Kq Team	 1,014,000
2014	 Harveet Obhrai/Big Foot	 1,013,000
2014	 Edward Johnstone/	 1,011,485
	 The Internationals	
2014	 David Percival/Scruffi	 1,010,000
2014	 Christopher Welles/The Wags	 1,005,605
2014	 Preeyesh Shah/Team Twenty	 1,004,850
	 Seven	
2014	 Philip Holi/Team Catastrophic	 1,002,000
2014	 Eric Goss/J Ole Vestergaard/	 1,001,750
	 Danish Rc Team 	               
2014	 Vishal Shah/Kurutu Chargers	 1,001,000
2014	 Jaswaran Singh Sehmi/Team Jazz	 1,000,850
2014	 Tej Sehmi/Brck	 1,000,000
2014	 Felix Rembold/Rosso Italiano	 1,000,000
2014	 Mediratta/Sharma - Team Land Mawe	 1,000,000
2014	 Brett Sievwright/The Bush Cats	 1,000,000

2014	 Karim Fazal/Jens Hartmann/	 1,028,738
	 Team Nefaru

2013	 McKittrick/Hutchinson/Knight/	 12,098,283
	 Jessop/Smith/Bovard 	
2013	 Tim Carstens 	 5,655,879
2013	 Mark Tilbury/Hog Charge Team 	 3,926,977
2013	 Stanley Kinyanjui/Magnate Chargers 	 2,309,500
2013	 Tanya Church/Team Rhino Rouge 	 2,209,230
2013	 Christopher Welles/The Wags 	 2,152,700
2013	 Don White 	 2,106,010
2013	 Adil Khawaja/Ak44 	 1,935,910
2013	 Gai Cullen/Team Fargo 	 1,785,405
2013	 Brandon Barbour/James Boorman/	 1,624,306
2013	 Peter Francombe/Shaun Miller 	 1,610,526
2013	 Glen/Llewellyn/Beaton/Outram/	 1,595,275 
	 Daykin/Harris 	
2013	 Teresa Sapieha/Girls In Pearls 	 1,481,000
2013	 Mike Kirkland 	 1,426,000
2013	 Sean Avery/Team Bundufundi 	 1,388,332
2013	 Preeyesh Shah/Team Twenty Seven 	 1,340,400
2013	 Gurmeet Mehta/Hatarious Chargers 	 1,274,000
2013	 Torben Rune/Team - Wait-A-Bit 	 1,230,900
2013	 John Bowden/Gumtree 4X4 	 1,222,384
2013	 Neil Mcrae/William Carr-Hartley 	 1,203,400
2013	 Hill/Upstone/Waugh/Darche/	 1,185,000 
	 Braeburn Two Squared 	
2013	 Petra Somen/Sabine Kontos/Bush Babes 	 1,148,000
2013	 Kontos/Somen/Steel/Ashworth/Trojan 	 1,147,000
2013	 Ian Duncan/Ktm Cruisers	 1,131,200
2013	 Ben Woodhams/Team Thirty Nine 	 1,105,300
2013	 Peter Kinyua/John Macharia/	 1,100,600
	 Robert Kariuki 	
2013	 Karen Mathews/Glen Mathews 	 1,055,789
2013	 Keeley/Priten Patel 	 1,053,096
2013	 Gray Cullen/The Smiling Shenzies 	 1,049,394
2013	 Dipak Halai 	 1,048,000
2013	 Raju Singh/James Singh  	 1,038,000
2013	 Grant Mowat/Proudly Nigerian 	 1,038,000
2013	 Hamish Ker/Charging Hippos 	 1,035,400
2013	 Ravi Patel/Frying Squad 	 1,027,837
2013	 Neeval Preeyesh Shah/Team Douglas 	 1,021,847
2013	 Peter Bonde Nielsen/Team Sixty Four 	 1,017,316
2013	 Terry Childs/Braeburn Seven Squared 	 1,009,000
2013	 John Kanyali/Ole  Nkurunett 	 1,008,000
2013	 Hemal Pindolia  	 1,005,000
2013	 Eric Goss/J Ole Vestergaard/	 1,001,567 
	 Danish Rc Team 	
2013	 Manee Choda/Team Ole Choda 	 1,000,000

2012	 McKittrick/Hutchinson/Knight/	 10,192,351
	 Jessop/McKittrick/Bovard 	
2012	 Mark Tilbury/Hog Charge Team 	 4,737,636
2012	 Christopher Welles/The Wags 	 4,411,124
2012	 Sean Avery/Team Bundufundi 	 3,809,160
2012	 Tanya Church/Team Rhino Rouge 	 2,766,036
2012	 John Bowden/Team Nine 	 1,889,390
2012	 Preeyesh Shah/Team Twenty Seven 	 1,674,002
2012	 David Percival/Scruffi 	 1,667,280
2012	 Adil Khawaja/”Ak44” 	 1,510,898
2012	 Gurmeet Mehta 	 1,483,000
2012	 Don White/James Kelmanson 	 1,478,100
2012	 Stanley Kinyanjui/Magnate Chargers 	 1,426,901
2012	 Richard Keeley 	 1,410,980
2012	 Ben Woodham/Team Thirty Nine 	 1,398,900
2012	 Mike Kirkland 	 1,397,560
2012	 Glen/Llewellyn/Beaton/Outram/	 1,393,331
	 Daykin/Harris 	
2012	 Armstrong/Sapieha/Pinks In Pearls 	 1,311,000
2012	 Gai Cullen/Team Fargo 	 1,220,475
2012	 Ian Duncan (Ktm Cruisers) 	 1,182,600
2012	 Jamie Manuel/Brandon Barbour 	 1,148,450
2012	 Neil Mcrae/William Carr-Hartley 	 1,067,341
2012	 Grant Mowat/Proudly Nigerians 	 1,062,900
2012	 Petra Somen/Sabine Kontos/Bush Babes 	 1,059,045
2012	 Dipak Halai 	 1,043,000
2012	 Philip Holi/Know H2o Chargers 	 1,042,538
2012	 Nish Lakhani/Team Randy Kruza 	 1,040,000
2012	 Andy Hill/Del Upstone/Strange Rovers 	 1,034,240
2012	 Peter Bonde Nielsen/Team Garmin 	 1,031,056
2012	 Torben Rune/Team Twenty Eight 	 1,015,800
2012	 Peter Castle/The Elephants 	 1,005,811
2012	 Peter Kinyua/John Macharia/Robert Kariuki 	 1,005,000

2011	 McKittrick/Hutchinson/Jessop/	 11,509,015 
	 Jack/Knight/Bovard	    
2011	 Mark Tilbury/Hog Charge Team 	      4,019,733

2011	 Sean Avery/Team Bundufundi 	      3,465,190
2011	 Ben Woodhams/Team Thirty Nine 	      3,431,473
2011	 David Bromham 	      2,342,700
2011	 Preeyesh Shah/Team Twenty Seven 	      2,162,414
2011	 Peter Kinyua/John Macharia & Team 	      1,580,750
2011	 Gurmeet Mehta 	      1,578,147
2011	 James Kelmanson/Don White 	      1,574,003
2011	 Teresa Sapieha (Wacus) 	      1,465,900
2011	 Kit Kaberry  	      1,452,675
2011	 Adil Khawaja/Ngtrt Team 	      1,404,991
2011	 Gal Cullen/Team Fargo 	      1,287,775
2011	 David Percival/Possibility 	      1,287,000
2011	 Mike Kirkland 	      1,241,425
2011	 Stanley Kinyanjui/Magnate Chargers 	      1,179,000
2011	 Jacques Nell/Team South Africa 	      1,138,103
2011	 Ramesh Vishram 	      1,123,104
2011	 Gray Cullen/The Smiling Shenzies 	      1,117,908
2011	 Grant Mowat 	      1,101,000
2011	 Glen /Llewellyn/Beaton/Outram/Daykin/	 1,085,759
	 Harris 	      
2011	 Ian Duncan (Ktm Cruisers) 	      1,058,500
2011	 Nish Lakhani/Team Randy Kruza 	      1,015,070
2011	 Peter Castle 	      1,073,898
2011	 Rajesh Maini 	      1,000,536 

2010	 McKittrick/Trundell/Hutchinson/Jack/	 10,648,121 
	 Jessop/Porter	
2010	 Christopher Welles/Team Wags	 4,081,279
2010	 Mark Tilbury/Hog Charge Team	 4,066,163
2010	 Ben Woodhams/Team Thirty Nine	 3,998,863
2010	 Sean Avery/Team Bundufundi	 2,555,010
2010	 Tanya Church/Team Rhino Rouge	 2,050,539
2010	 Kit Karberry/Rcuk Vl Winner	 1,505,867
2010	 Glen/Llewellyn/Beaton/Outram/Daykin/	 1,375,530
	 Harris	
2010	 Petra Somen/Sabine Kontos/Bushbabes	 1,318,277
2010	 Gai Cullen/Team Fargo	 1,318,277
2010	 Michael Kontos/Jonathan Somen	 1,297,500
2010	 Preeyesh Shah/Team Twenty Seven	 1,228,263
2010	 Eric Goss	 1,171,800
2010	 Nish Lakhani/Team Randy Kruza	 1,128,392
2010	 Jacques Nell/Team South Africa	 1,128,000
2010	 Stanley Kinyanjui/Magnate Chargers	 1,099,001
2010	 Gurmeet Mehta/Hatarious Chargers	 1,082,911
2010	 Backer/Kortland & Team Tanzania	 1,082,500
2010	 Teresa Sapieha/Team Wacus	 1,081,000
2010	 Adil Khawaja	 1,055,000
2010	 James Kelmanson	 1,049,618
2010	 Peter Kinyua/Muhoho Kenyatta	 1,025,100
2010	 Mike Kirkland	 1,007,800
2010	 Jonathan Jackson/Lordship Africa	 1,000,001

2009	 McKittrick/Trundell/Hutchinson	 7,721,541
2009	 Mark Tilbury/Hog Charge Team	 3,316,397
2009	 Ben Woodhams/Team Thirty Nine	 3,001,723
2009	 Sean Avery/Team Bundufundi	 2,885,967
2009	 Jonny Havelock/Chris Welles	 2,408,891
2009	 Tanya Church/Team Rouge	 1,961,449
2009	 Glen/Llewellyn/Beaton/Outram/Daykin/	 1,593,943
	 Harris	
2009	 Peter Kinyua/Robert Kariuki 	 1,439,000
2009	 Michael Kontos/Jonathan Somen	 1,415,321
2009	 Preeyesh Shah/Team Twenty Seven	 1,404,077
2009	 Stanley Kinyanjui/Magnate Chargers	 1,339,000
2009	 James Kelmanson	 1,286,981
2009	 Sachin Patel	 1,261,608
2009	 Gai Cullen & Team Fargo	 1,261,561
2009	 Mike Kirklanda	 1,150,781
2009	 Backer/Kortland & Team Tanzania	 1,143,632
2009	 Ramesh Vishram	 1,108,000
2009	 James Gitau Singh/Edward Mwakio	 1,064,000
2009	 Nish Lakhani/Team Randy Kruza	 1,039,049
2009	 Mike Nolan	 1,038,000
2009	 Jacques Nell/Team South Africa	 1,028,750
2009	 Harveet Obhrai/Big Foot	 1,013,000
2009	 Teresa Sapieha/Team Wacus	 1,012,216
2009	 Adil Khawaja	 1,006,601

2008	 McKittrick/Knight/Trundell/Hutchinson/	 9,395,552 
	 Jessop/Porter 		
2008	 Mike & Sarah Higgins 	 4,261,390
2008	 Woodhams/Sickmueller/Roes/Du Toit/	 3,536,324
	 Matthewman/Coates 	
2008	 Avery - Sean, Patrick, Kuki/Mcbride/	 3,280,993 
	 Jethwa/Brainch	
2008	 Mark Tilbury & Hog Charge Team 	 2,962,708
2008	 Peter Kinyua 	 2,040,000
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2008	 Mark Glen/Bryn Llewelyn 	 2,038,088
2008	 Tanya Church/Rhino Rouge 	 2,010,085
2008	 Gai Cullen/Team Fargo 	 1,402,266
2008	 Teresa Sapieha 	 1,215,000
2008	 Haiko Backer/Team Tanzania 	 1,196,600
2008	 Jacques Nell/Team South Africa 	 1,181,958
2008	 Nish Lakhani/Team Randy Cruza 	 1,163,000
2008	 Michael Kontos/Jonathan Somen 	 1,157,001
2008	 Preeyesh Shah/Rhino Charge Team 27 	 1,089,881
2008	 James Gitau Singh/Edward Mwakio 	 1,050,500
2008	 Ravi Patel/Frying Squad 	 1,011,560
2008	 James Kelmanson 	 1,007,270

2007	 McKittrick/Knight/Trundell/Hutchinson 	 9,275,754
2007	 Mike & Sarah Higgins 	 5,260,577
2007	 Mark Tilbury/Hog Charge Team 	 3,145,885
2007	 Ben Woodhams 	 2,855,397
2007	 Sean Avery 	 2,624,324
2007	 Tanya Church/Rhino Rouge	 2,549,026
2007	 Rob Collinge 	 1,962,806
2007	 Preeyesh Shah 	 1,707,076
2007	 Sapieha Girls 	 1,564,552
2007	 W Dolleman/Flying Dutchmen 	 1,508,370
2007	 Nish Lakhani/Team Randy Kruza 	 1,418,511
2007	 Gai Cullen - Fargo 	 1,280,000
2007	 W Carr-Hartley/N Mcrae/Justinlarby 	 1,236,150
2007	 Peter Kinyua 	 1,207,000
2007	 Jacques Nell/Team South Africa 	 1,153,000
2007	 Haiko Backer/Team Tanzania 	 1,100,050
2007	 James Kelmanson 	 1,060,147
2007	 Mark Glen 	 1,038,100
2007	 James Gitau Singh/Edward Mwakio 	 1,002,000
2007	 Ed Johnstone/Team International 	 1,000,808

2006	 McKittrick/Knight/Hutchinson/	 6,302,413 
	 Trundell/Pleasance	
2006	 Mike & Sarah Higgins 	 5,810,759
2006	 Rob Collinge 	 2,141,223
2006	 Tanya Church/Rhino Rouge 	 2,143,703
2006	 Ben Woodhams 	 1,938,527
2006	 Edward Johnstone/Team International 	 1,927,361
2006	 Peter Kinyua	 1,694,650

2006	 Mark Tilbury/Hog Charge Team	 1,665,531
2006	 Sean Avery/Bundu Fundi 	 1,616,693
2006	 Jacques Nell/Team Sa 	 1,261,100
2006	 Gai Cullen - Gargo Team 	 1,264,235
2006	 Willem Dolleman	 1,258,472
2006	 Preeyesh Shah 	 1,245,202
2006	 Mike Kirkland 	 1,243,040
2006	 W&M Carr-Hartley/Mcrae/Larby/	 1,124,400 
	 Francombe/Evans	
2006	 Nish Lakhani/Team Randy Kruzer	 1,078,000
2006	 Jan Kortland/Team Tanzania	 1,067,600
2006	 Michael Kontos/Somen	 1,060,000
2006	 Mbabu Muturi  	      1,051,200

2005	 McKittrick/Knight/Hutchinson/	 7,161,209 
	 Trundell/Pleasance	
2005	 Mike & Sarah Higgins	 3,491,890
2005	 Rob Collinge	 2,388,352
2005	 Tanya Church	 1,624,413
2005	 Mark Tilbury/Hog Charge Team	 1,618,900
2005	 W&M Carr-Hartley/Mcrae/Larby/	 1,523,100 
	 Francombe/Evans	
2005	 Hugo-Douglas Dufresne	 1,354,501
2005	 Edward Johnstone	 1,324,953
2005	 Sean Avery	 1,277,340
2005	 Nish Lakhani	 1,153,000
2005	 Mark Glen 	 1,111,215
2005	 Willem Dolleman	 1,107,345
2005	 Ben Woodhams 	 1,074,345
2005	 Mark Jefferey	 1,068,452
2005	 Simon Houghton	 1,039,000
2005	 Jonathan Stitchbury	 1,031,910
2005	 Mike Dowding/Rhinovices	 1,006,220
2005	 Asit Patel	 1,002,000
2005	 Jan Kortland/Team Tanzania	 1,000,112

2004	 McKittrick/Knight/Stubbs/Trundell/	 3,759,213
	 Hutchinson	
2004	 Mike/Sarah Higgins	 3,627,801
2004	 Terry Davies/Team Rhinovices	 1,598,591
2004	 W.carr-Hartley/N. Mcrae/Justin Larby	 1,319,900
2004	 W.dolleman/Flying Dutchmen	 1,253,501

2004	 Rob Collinge	 1,223,300
2004	 Jonny Havelock	 1,160,657
2004	 J. Stichbury/Douglas Dufresne	 1,112,311
2004	 Peter Kinyua	 1,060,500

2003	 McKittrick/Knight/Stubbs/Trundell	 5,295,484
2003	 Mike & Sarah Higgins	 2,999,547
2003	 Debbie Sha/Ark Angels	 2,210,655
2003	 T.davies/Dowding/Ryburg/Gromlyharrison	 1,394,333
2003	 N. Cahill/R. Campion	 1,187,146
2003	 Hog Charge Team	 1,155,340
2003	 C. Sawyer	 1,114,037

2002	 Mike & Sarah Higgins	 2,730,099
2002	 McKittrick/Knight/Stubbs 	 1,325,695
2002	 Dr. S. Avery & Crew	 1,300,350
2002	 Kahumbu/Kws/Eawls Team	 1,038,714

2001	 McKittrick/Knight/Stubbs	 2,617,690
2001	 Mike & Sarah Higgins	 2,290,901

2000	 Mike & Sarah Higgins	 1,517,858
2000	 McKittrick/Knight/Stubbs	 1,332,933
2000	 Hog Charge Team	 1,059,031

1999	 Mike & Sarah Higgins	 5,255,897

1998	 Mike & Sarah Higgins	 1,644,539
1998	 Stephano Cheli & Crew	 1,628,200

1997	 Mike & Sarah Higgins	 1,215,448
1997	 Cooper Motor Corporation	 1,000,000

1996	 Mike & Sarah Higgins	 1,010,552
1996	 Cooper Motor Corporation	 1,000,000
1996	 Stephano Cheli	 1,429,970

1995	 Stephano Cheli	 1,357,840
1995	 Symon Robinson	 2,000,020

1994	 Guy & Bella Bishop	 1,345,028

Orbit Place, 2nd Floor, Westlands Road
P.O. Box 40005-00100 

Nairobi, Kenya
Phone: +254 (0)20 225 1758

Direct Line: +254 (0)20 222 2193
Personal Mobile: +254 (0)722 375380
Email:  darshanih@kestrelcapital.com

Public Offers and NSE Listings
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Corporate Finance Advisory

Private Placements

Commercial Paper and
Debt Financing

Market and Company Research

Stockbroking and Bond Trading

The leading independent investment bank in Kenya for
local and foreign institutional and high net worth investors
with a strong focus on market and company research.
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The year 2018 marks 30 years of the Rhino Ark Kenya Charitable Trust 
in conserving Kenya’s mountain forests and other critical ecosystems 
for the dual benefit of people and nature.  Since its establishment 
in 1988, Rhino Ark has been a leading conservation organisation in 
supporting the protection of the mountain forests. It has crucially 
raised awareness among forest-adjacent communities, securing 
connectivity between mountain forests and other threatened habitats, 
while establishing sustainable financing mechanisms, advocacy and 
use of science to support the review of its conservation interventions.  
These conservation efforts are based on the recognition of the critical 
economic, social, cultural and ecological functions played by these 
ecosystems, ranging from water provision, biodiversity conservation 
to carbon sequestration, which support key economic sectors such 
as energy, tourism and agriculture. 

Population pressure, increase in demand for forest products, 
encroachment, illegal activities and climate change, continue to 
threaten the integrity of these fragile ecosystems leading to human-
wildlife conflict, loss of biodiversity and water scarcity among many 
challenges.  Rhino Ark was initially established to address two of these 
challenges: human-wildlife conflict around the Aberdare National Park 
which was by then a major threat to the adjacent communities and 
the dwindling rhino population due to rampant poaching.

ADDRESSING THE PROBLEMS
Committed to addressing these problems, Rhino Ark started its first 
conservation project to build a 38 km game-proof electric fence 
around the perimeter of the eastern salient of the Aberdares. The initial 
parallel benefits associated with this fence resulted in a spontaneous 
demand leading to an expanded scope for the project. By 2009,  the 
world’s longest conservation fence of around 400 km, protecting 
over 2,000 sq. km of the Aberdare conservation area, was completed 
and subsequently commissioned in 2010 by President Mwai Kibaki 
and Prime Minister Raila Odinga. An independent assessment of the 
20-year impact of this flagship project affirmed that it brought with it 
positive outcomes. These included: a increased forest cover (20.6% 
from 2005-2010); a 54% decrease in open areas inside the fence; 
and higher household incomes and land values at 300%, in some 

cases. The fencing project helped contribute to more stable river flows 
with a total domestic water supply value of KES 2.1 billion, safer living 
conditions for local communities, and greater security for wildlife. All 
this has affirmed that the fence is an effective management tool for 
mountainous ecosystem conservation. 

Based on the success of the Aberdare fence, the need for Rhino Ark to 
expand its mandate to address challenges in other key mountain forests, 
and high public awareness on the importance of conserving the water 
towers, Rhino Ark started to construct similar fences for Mt. Kenya and 
Mau Eburu. The 43.3 km long fence for Eburu was completed in 2014 
while 180 km of approximately 450 km of the Mt. Kenya fence have 
been completed. Furthermore, Rhino Ark is already in the initial stages 
of the South Western Mau fencing project. So far, over 620 kilometres 
of electric fence have been constructed and some 80,000 households 
are now benefiting from the fences Rhino Ark has built to secure their 
livelihoods and living in harmony with the forest and its wildlife.
 
Beyond its fence building projects, Rhino Ark’s task is to ensure that 
the fences are properly managed and that their protective functions 
are effective. This means constant monitoring and vigilance. Every 
four kilometre of fence is checked, maintained and repaired daily by 
one fence attendant.  Along the Aberdare Fence, there are 114 fence 
attendants.  In Eburu, there are 11.  In addition, Rhino Ark conducts 
periodic surveillance flights above Mt. Kenya, the Aberdares, and South 
Western Mau, which enable Rhino Ark and its partners to detect illegal 
activities and mount joint operations. 

To secure wildlife movement between the fenced ecosystems and the 
neighbouring conservation or dispersal areas, two wildlife corridors for 
migrating wildlife such as elephants, have been established, one linking 
the Aberdares to Kipipiri Hill and the other on private land connecting 
Eburu Forest to Lake Naivasha. The third wildlife corridor, connecting 
the Aberdares and Mt. Kenya, is in progress. 

Rhino Ark has also supported forest adjacent communities in the 
implement of various nature based-livelihood projects such as 
apiculture and in the development and implementation of conservation 
curricula, such as in Eburu where such curricula are now implemented 
in 32 primary and secondary schools surrounding the forest. These 

RHINO ARK’S 30 YEARS 
IN CONSERVING KENYA’S 
MOUNTAIN FORESTS
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curricula provide a model 
for the Government towards 
establishing a national 
conservation curriculum for 
all levels of education and 
will be replicated in other 
ecosystems where Rhino 
Ark works. 

UNIQUE APPROACH
Rhino Ark’s success over 
the years has been due 
to its unique approach in 
achieving its objectives, 
which is defined by building 
and sustaining effective 
partnership platforms 
involving key government 
institutions with a mandate 
to conserve Kenya’s natural 
habitat -notably the Kenya 

Wildlife Service, the Kenya Forest Service - and the private sector. 
The engagement and active participation of all stakeholders, and 
particularly forest-adjacent communities, help to deliver effectively 
Rhino Ark’s projects and to secure long-term sustainability.  Indeed, 
Rhino Ark’s work has helped to define a new paradigm in collaboration 
between the public and private sectors and provides a blueprint for 
the conservation of Kenya’s water towers. These partnerships foster 
efficiency and effectiveness by leveraging the relevant strengths of the 
respective partners while avoiding duplication. 
  
Since its inception, Rhino Ark has continued to raise funds to support 
its conservation efforts with the Rhino Charge, a world renowned 
annual motorsport event, being the cornerstone of its funding. Since 
its inception, the Rhino Charge has raised a total of over KES 1.5 billion. 
While the first Rhino Charge in 1989 raised KES 250,000, this amount 
has increased remarkably over the years to reach over KES 183 million 
– a record with the 2018 event. 

LANDMARK ANNIVERSARY
The year 2018 marks the 30th anniversary of both the Rhino Ark and 
Rhino Charge, a notable landmark. In addition, the launch of the ‘Thirty 
Years of Rhino Charge’ book, is another reminder to go back in time with 
its partners, sponsors, and the public and examine the lessons learned 
on the road to successful outcomes.

Rhino Ark not only owes its success to the small but effective Rhino 
Ark team, with a committed board of directors, and dedicated staff, but 
also to its strategic partners, supporters, forest-adjacent communities, 
schools and the general public for their continued and unwavering 
support. Rhino Ark shares its success with them.  

There is no doubt that, over the next 30 years, threats and pressures 
on the mountain forests and other critical ecosystems will continue 
to rise and demand for conservation interventions will continue to 
increase. As such, Rhino Ark’s work of protecting mountain forests 
and other threatened ecosystems will be more relevant than ever 
before. At the same time, putting in place sustainable financing 
and institutional arrangements, such as endowment funds for the 
Aberdares and Mount Eburu projects, will be essential if the projects 
are to be sustained. 

VITAL SUSTAINABILITY
The sustainability of the fencing projects will not only depend on 
robust financing and institutional arrangements but also on the 
ownership and cooperation from the forest-adjacent communities. 
Thus, Rhino Ark will continue to effectively engage and ensure 
the full participation of the forest-adjacent communities through 
livelihood conservation projects and school conservation education 
programmes.
  
Rhino Ark recognises too that ecosystems do not thrive in insulation 
and therefore to guarantee their health and integrity, it will be 
essential for Rhino Ark to continue connecting the mountain forests 
with other threatened habitats through securing wildlife corridors 
while promoting the re-establishment of riparian areas. 

In order to persuade the national government to continue to meet 
its commitments and obligations to protect mountain forests and 
other threatened habitats, Rhino Ark will strengthen its advocacy, 
policy engagement and communication of success stories to raise 
the profile of these fragile ecosystems and subsequently influence 
policy makers, partners and the public to take positive conservation 
actions. 

Rhino Ark remains committed to implementing effective conservation 
interventions. Thus the use of scientific evidence will continue to be 
at the core of assessing impacts, and monitoring the performance of 
projects and health of the ecosystems. 

Finally, future success will depend on Rhino Ark’s ability to retain and 
maintain its longstanding partnerships and bring in more support in 
order to mobilise adequate resources. This will require a dedicated 
fundraising strategy and increased human resource capacity to 
secure the core funding from the Rhino Charge, increase support 
from government and private sectors, with overseas contributions 
from Rhino Ark UK and USA, endowment funds and the payment of 
ecosystem services. 

Rhino Ark looks forward to these challenges in the critical years 
ahead. 
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Car 1: 
Don White, Mike Diesbecq, Edward Verbeek, Jono Kelmanson, 
William Rous, John Saraber
Total Funds Raised: KES 3,359,976.06
Bayer East Africa Limited, Jason Levitan , Theodore, Hatenboer Water, Anton And 
Belinda Levitan, Ammiran, Florensis, Real Ipm, Shade Nett Limited ,Van Den Berg, 
Syngenta, Celtic Kenya Limited, Green Life, Total Church Cargo Limited, BASF, Abn 
Amro Bank, Ball Horticultural Company, Jane De Teliga ,George On Julia ,Alexander 
Christie, Toby And Katie Warren ,Sir Adams, Michael Beasley ,Colanda Saraber ,Allard 
Sonderman, Peter Howard, Diederik Bots, Angelo And May Verbrugge, Andrew Eddy 
,Anselm And Antonia Fraser, Elizabeth Paxman, Eleanor De Rosmorduc, Louis Powell, 
Elien Pieters, Jelle Pentinga, Frances De Jonng, Valeria And Tessa, Rudd Verbeek, 
Mieke Alberts, Richard Heemskerk, Jogen Van Der Meulen, Johan Van Der Meulen, 
Karin Saraber, Floris Muilwijk, Sam Thompson, Cor Verbeek, Marco Braam, Annemarie 
And Joost, Naivasha Farmers Market Kenya, John Innes, Rosanagh Bates, Patrick 
Hannot, Tor Van Grondelle, H. Van Wieren, Jesper En Sanne, Floripartner, Naomi V, 
Henny Van Wieren, Wessel Simmons, Marja Van Weiren, Yolanda Evenblij, Yvonne, 
Karin Bosoni And Family, Judith Kelmanson, Richard Clark, Raimund Weber, Caroline 
Lindsay, Geoffery Locket, Marcus Pemberton, Hennie Coetzee, Tim Petransky, Victoria 
Hodgson, Camillla Leask, Margaret Lenihan, Chas Kelmanson, Sassan Mokhtarzadeh, 
Kevin Barnes, Stephen Dallard, Natalie Williams, Christine Douglas, Collin Hodgson, 
Victoria’s Mt. Kenya Trek Page, Save Mt. Kenya, Peter Dehher Instalation , Koppert, 
Maisha, Marania Limited., Flamingo (Dudutech) , Longonot Farm, Lotomarih Limited, 
Eldoret Grains Limited, Timaflor, Florensis, Blooming Africa, S.Thompson, Naivasha 
Horticultural Fair, Terrasol, Ali Allport, Verbeeli, Leon Duynisveld, Charles Gerard.

Car 2:
Ian Duncan, Francesco Checchini, Anthony Kinanjui, Anthony 
Nielsen, Manik Choda
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,550,000.00
Sports Mortocycles Limited, Kaikoura Shuttles, Peter Webber,Temmech T, Kelly , Jet, 
Kaikoura Cottages, Seth G, Nins Bins, Pier Hotel , Collenuepegen , Bob Dewar, Peter 
Francombe, Jet Anthony, Sam Jethwa , Robbinsons, T. Wright, J. Luyo, Ball, Letingi, 
Butia, Troughton, Morton, Throup, Martin, Johnson, Lloyd, Hinton, Booth, Mark 
Tilbury, Safari Trail Limited, Jennifer Carr-Hartley, Joan Wamuyu, Nikhil Sachania, 
Mark Sagini, Jasmeer Kaur Sidhu, Choda M Singh, Celestine Shikoli, Maureen, 
Isalambo, Alfir Khan,Anne Troughton, Billy Ouma Ogello, Isack Serem, Jay Kumar 
Wanzah, Sheena R, C. Rosseer, Madisons, Jenny Davey, Karachiwalla Limited, Tire 
World Limited, Baker Tilly Meralis, Pipe Man Limited, Chris Eden, Williamson, 
Rolf, Jenny, Andrew Davey, Instarect, Youjans, Dusty Helmets Noel Hans, Johnny 
Baxendale, Joshua Magona, Jason Bowers, Nikku Lochab, Kirit Rajput, Billy Ogello, 
Pummy Meuod, Manraj Sidhu, Olga, Minjingu, Bal Chabbra, Jasmeen, Aeromotive 
Innovations, Nielsen, Pepco Kenya Limited , D. Miranda , Jas Choda, Spirax Sacco, 
Mustafa Freight, Raaji Bharij.

Car 3: 
Gurmeet Mehta, Adnan Khalid, Aman Sodi, Tom Otila, Smita 
Mehta, Satveer Sethi
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,598,900.00
SS Mehta And Sons Limited, Vivo Energy Kenya Limited, Meslem Design Consultants, 
Chui Auto Springs Limited, Woodways (K) Limited, Crown Paints Kenya Limited, 
Farm Engineering Industries Limited, Disel Inject And Electrical Service Limited, 
Mitsuba Auto Spares Limited, Atraco International (K)Limited, Ol Tukai Lodge, Mara 
River, Camp, Ideal Ceramics Limited, Shashi Insurance Brokers Limited, Specialized 
Aluminium Limited, Landmark Holdings Limited, Banbros Limited, Premier Food 
Industries Limited, Essajee Amijee And Sons Limited, Avic Shantui Construction 
Machinery Limited, Frigoken Limited, Triassic Developments Limited, Dev Bolha, 
Pkf Kenya Limited, Intech East Africa Limited, Jivans Automobiles Limited, Pipe 
Manufacturers Limited, Wire Products Limited, Galena Oil Limited, Efil Enterprises 
Limited, Lionhart Investments Limited, Rohnav Investments Limited, Bluesky 
Investments Limited, Cannon Assurance Limited.

Car 4:
Glena Jiwani, Anrita Choda, Glaiza De Guzman, Veronica Wroe, 
Fatima Sidi, Emmy Bisley
Total Funds Raised: KES 994,401.82
Prime Bank Limited, Garfield Home Repairs, Dewar Robert, Pink Horns, Yellow 
Interactive, Wildflower Apparels, Steel Structures, N.Anjarwalla, E. Popat, Career 
Connections Limited, Madhui Ruparel, Aummdin Esmail, Kim Bhari, Ravi ,Lianne, G. 
Jiwani, Garfield Wilderness, Teckie, Peter Kotutt, Amrita, Irene, Naomi, Alexandra, 
Millicent, Chraig Dodhia, James Hyde, Nicol, Steel Structures, Muchohi, Glena, 
David, Api.

Car 5: 
Alan McKittrick, Bruce Knight, Kyle Ray, Graham McKittrick, Jon 
Bovard, Doungu Smith
Total Funds Raised: KES 21,138,381.92
Alluvial Limited, Almandine (UK) Limited, A-Plus Tours & Travel Services, Ashburton 
(Jersey) Limited, Associated Battery Manufacturers (E.A.) Ltd., Associated Motors 
Limited, Atlas Plumbers Limited, Avipharm KZN, Ballynahinch RFC, Big Dutchman, 

Bimeda Limited, Bio Food Products Limited, Blusan Products Limited, Boresha 
Africa Limited, Buhler Limited, Bullpak Limited, Career Connections Limited, 
Carzan Flowers Kenya, Ceva Sante, Chemraw East Africa Limited, Chloride Exide 
(K) Limited, Civil Engineering Design (K) Limited, C-Lines Limited, Cobb Europe 
Limited, Coulson Harney LLP, Danros Kenya Limited, Davesafe Limited, Dune 
Packaging Limited, Eagle Vet Kenya Limited, Eldoret Grains Limited, Electrical 
Maintenance Limited, Engineering Development Limited, Ennsvalley Bakery 
Limited, ETG Group,M Faida Investment Bank, First Chartered Securities Limited, 
Freight Forwarders Limited, Frotcom (Sky Trace (E.A.) Limited), Gallagher 
Power Fence Systems Limited, Genafrica Asset Managers Limited, Golden 
Wheels & Assoc Limited, Green Resource (K) Limited, Gurain Enterprises 
Limited, Hardware & Paints Limited, Hatchcon Limited, Hautech Business 
Systems Limited, Hendrix Genetics, IMCD Kenya Limited, Integrated YMR 
Partnership, Jack Tours + Travels, Kabansora Millers Limited, Kaplan & Stratton 
Advocates, Kariki Limited, Kenchic Limited, Kisima Farm Limited, Kyevaluki 
Services Limited, Leo Brands, Lets Go Travel Limited, Lomas + Lomas, Mana 
Suppliers Limited, Manpower Services Limited, Maya E.A. Limited, Mombasa 
Maize Millers, Mutimayu Convent Limited, Nas Servair, Nemchem International, 
NIC Bank Limited, Nutcracker Limited, Nutreco NV Nzilani Limited, Old Tufnell 
Limited, Organic Proteins Limited, Panafrican Business Enterprises Limited, 
Panaroma Technical Services Limited, Plasitek Limited, Precision Plastics 
Limited, Prompt Products Limited, Quality Plus Lab & Consult Services Limited, 
Q-Zone Integrated Pest Management Limited, Reubs Transporters Limited, Rift 
Valley Products, Ryce East Africa Limited, Seaboard Corporation Us, Seaboard 
Overseas (Kenya) Limited, Seaforth Shiipping (K) Limited, Sealed Air Limited, 
Sofrin International, Solinc East Africa Limited, Specialised Fibre Glass Limited, 
Starcode Limited, Steelflow Enterprises Limited, Steelstone Kenya Limited, 
Stockfeed Enterprises (K) Limited, Strami Limited, Strategic Consultants, Sun 
Power Products Limited, Tandu Alarms Systems Limited, Target Traders Kenya 
Limited, Teamtech General Supplies Company Limited, Texplast Industries 
Limited, Thames Electricals Limited, The Paper House Of Kenya Limited, Thorn 
Electricals, Tradco Service Limited, Trade House Africa Limited, Turtle Sigma 
Kenya Limited, Tyremasters Limited, Unga Farm Care (E.A.) Limited, Uniform 
Distributors Limited, Urban Farmer, Vivo Energy Kenya Limited, Wildagri Dubai, 
Aggrey Mukolwe, Alan McKittrick, Alice Teyie, Andanje Mwairumba, Andrew & 
Sarah Fernandes, Anne Muraya, Anne Tiba, Annie Moore, Anthony Wanyoike, 
Bruce Knight, Bruce Knight, Calum Addison, Christina Spooner, Dave Dannov, 
David Moore, Dee Cousins, Diba Hussein, Dickson Jawichre, Don Ayton, Donald 
Wilson, Dr. Philip Kahenya, Dr. Rosemary Dolan, Duncan Sifunah, Faith Githaiga, 
Frits And Sally-Ann, Giles Lewis, Harish Shantilal Bhanderi, Hilary Spielman, 
James Nyutu, James Tozer, Jane Billet, Jayesh Natwarlal Lalji Shah, Jean Knight, 
Jeanette Ray, Jerry Wilhem, Joe Eshun, Joe Mwaura & Ellen N Karanja, John 
Billet, John Marosi, Jonathan Coulson, Jonathan Slater, Jones Mugambi, Julian 
Cope, Keith Sutherland, Kez, Kintradwell Estate, Leah Tuitoek, Lennie Milne, 

Margaret Theuri, Margi Newton, Martin Haylock, Michael Mugasa, Micheal 
Oliver, Mike Smith, Mrs. Alison Mary Ndegwa, Muraya Muiru, Nelroy Jackson, 
Nicholas & Gillie Hutchinson, Paul Mcmullin, Phil Carolan, R. C. Kachela, Richard 
& Annette Fernandes, Richard Harney, Robert Foster, Robert Reeves, Robert 
Thieme, Ron Crockett, Rose Maruti, Savanna Stephenson, Savvy Snapper, 
Stanley Millar, Tim Dutt, Tim Moore, Tom Porter, Tom Thiongo, Tony Linter, 
Wendy McKittrick.

Car 6: 
Manee Choda, Sachin Choda, Niccolo Amsellem, Amit 
Sharma, Sandev Choda, Wycliff Kidahana
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,090,000.00
Poignet Limited, Amit Patel, Tyre Masters Limited, Regal Pharmaceuticals 
Limited. 
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Car 7:
Mahesh Bhatti, Jimmy Mulandi, John Michino, Ashish Bhatti, 
Pier Luigi Vigada
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,047,716.00
Aman Ali Fazal, Total Touch Cargo Limited, Upscale Furnishing Solutions Limited, 
S.G Holdings Kenya Limited, Vitumob Company Limited, Viking House Best 
Of Kenya Limited, Wagagai Limited, Anita Bhatti, Rinku Patel , Associated 
Construction Company, Prime Bank Limited, Destination Kenya Limited, 
Executive Rental Limited, Jeroen Lucas De Clercq, Hisc Raffles, Hatharu, Hulandi, 
Impala Auto, Overlander, Pipenan, Hydraulic Horses, Jasper Nance, Christoph 
Schellmann, Robert Gardner, Piers Niel, Ashish Bhatti, Luit Buruma, Veronica 
Pfister, Ruedi, M. Perera, Jan Geu, Rupert Batstone, Ralph Goetez, Gideon 
Goudsmit, John Batten, Jan Krems, Jan Meurer, Frans Van Der Leeuw, Kees 
Rijnhout, Robert Jan Du Rieu.

Car 8: 
Taha Bhaiji,  Aadil Vaiani, Tamim Bhaiji, Naeem Saigar, Juzer 
Jivanji, Mustafa Muhamedali
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,566,001.00
Aadil Vaiani,Bayer, Aunit K. Bhaji, Adamji Multisupplies Limited, Regency Dental 
Practise, Victoria Commercial Bank, Turea Limited, Alamadar Trading Co. Limited, 
Cibien Engineering Co., Basco Products, Wiresmore Industries Limites, Mr&Mrs J. 
Taylor, Bollore Transport And Logistics.
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Car 19: 
Sabine Kontos, Petra Somen, Lucy Waddington, Emma 
Morton, Catherine Coulson, Millie Seagon
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,036,000.00
Cinaabar Green Limited, Palacina Interiors Limited, Elgon Chemicals,Amiran 
Limited, Sabin Heninton(Kombs), Sebaali Mckinlay, Access Kenya Group 
Limited, Sophie Kinyua, NIC Bank, Peponi School, Jonathan And Petra Somen.

Car 20:
Ajitesh Kapoor, Rizwan Jiwani, Runal Patel, Darshak Patel, 
Phillip Walton, Harshit Patel
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,500,000.00
Ajitesh Kapoor,Khinmasia Foundation, Acme Regant Apartments, Miaand 
Iven Dilip And Dilip Patel,Kingsway Tyres, Rajdeed Bains, Karaachiwalla, Vijay 
Giddomal, Orientac Mills, Pg Bisou Limited, Garodin Properties, Trand Trade 
Ent. Tononoka Steel, Simply Perfect, Kenya Hydraulics, Shamas Motor Parts, 
Intra Africa Assurance, Kalonkapital, BTB Insurance Brokers, Uni Industries 
Ea Limited, Amardeed Vidyarti, Brick Ink, Runal Patel, Diamond Trust Bank.

Car 21: 
Jonathan Somen, Michael Kontos, Derek Steel, Jeremy 
Ashworth, Alex Meinzingen
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,034,149.60
Michael And Sabine Kontos, Magnatec Solutions Limited, Sanjac Packaging 
Limited, Derek Brett Steel, Kenya Stationers Limited, Unbeeco Paper Products 
Limited, Skyline Industrial Supplies, Uchumi Quick Supplies, Mangu Auto 
Hardware Limited, Rosebud Enterprises, Bobmil, Carton Manufacturers, Mars 
Auto Spares, The Rodwell Press, Let It Grow Africa, Rongai Workshop And 
Transport, Allcargo Global Logistics, Polyflex Industries,  Animet Limited, 
Adpak Limited, Magnum And Allied Systems, Africa Fleet Management 
Solutions, Devenish Nutrition, Simmonites, Diamond Trust Bank, Sai Cargo, 
Bayer, Wagg Petfood, Premier Nutrition, Inooro Fm, Aon Kenya Group 
Mservices, Allwin Agencies, Nairobi Flours Mills, Cyprian Kabbis, Orate 
International, Mitchell Cotts Pamsht Limited, Sarl Fedex Port, Infoserve 
Technologies Limited, Direct Wheelers Express Limited, Anthony Kariuki, NIC 
Bank, Radar Limited, Kingsway Tyres Limited, Starpack Industries, Prosma 
Ventures, Emez  Jit Solutions, Daniel And Simon Associates, Brent Networks, 
Access Kenya Group, Lauser Technologies, Talbina, Travel Affairs, Real Ipm, 
Yara Nutrition.

Car 22: 
Gray Cullen, Tony Binks, Peter Tyrrell, Chay Crista Cullen, 
Simon Holdsworth, Guy Western
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,811,164.14
Gray Cullen, General Automobile Corporation Limited, Kuolity Autoparts And 
Hardware Supplies, Kenya Bay Beach Hotel, Auto Drive Sales Limited, Mangu 
Auto Hardware Limited, Capital Creative Limited, Prime Cycle Services, 
Merxlink (K) Limited, Shompole Wilderness Limited, Gworks Investments 
Limited, Zedco Radiators, Specialized Fibre Glass, Kubado Agency, Tofauti 
Foundation, Ben Evans, Jane Tyrell,The Jacksons, Alice Coulson, Dr. Mcconnel, 
Dovetail Business Solutions South Africa, Guy Mccaldin, Nat&Matt Riches, 
Tiffany Donohue.
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MONEY RAISED KES 183,993,359.33

Car 9: 
John Bolden, Matthew Evans, Willy Potgeiter, Simon Davies, Van 
Ballard
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,461,715.00
Engineering Development, Ken Ogeto , Priscillah Mwangi, East African Canvas, Meller 
Controls, Tredcor Kenya Limited, Western Emporium, Thamos Electrical , James Finlay 
Limited, Agriquip Agencies Limited, Suf Limited, C. Ballard  Mascor Limited, Ken-Nrg 
Limited ,Peerless Tea Services, Porini Safari Camps, Mirek Siba, Edwin Underwood, Mark 
Leiver, Mark Saville, Suzi Quarto, Peter Baker, Carole And Paul Nicholson, Tim Sturmheit, 
Kim Evans, Tash Hopwood, Gillian Danvers, Shaun Veness, Rosalind Wilkinson, Vivo 
Energy Limited, Meslem Design Consultants, Chui Auto Springs, Woodways Td, Crown 
Paints Kenya Limited, Farm Engineering Industries, Disel Inject & Electrical Service 
Limited, Mitsuba Auto Spares Limited, Altraco International Limited, Ol Tukai Lodge, 
Mara River Camp , Ideal Ceramics Limited, Shashi Insurance Brokers Limited, Specialized 
Aluminium Limited, Landmark Holdings Limited, Banbros Limited, Premier Food 
Industries Limited, Essaje And Sons Limited, Avic Shantui Construction Machinery 
Limited, Warebro Cold Mibe, Marshall Fowle, Silphas Traders, Rongai Workshops, 
Pam Wellers, Robin Paulers, Solex Motors, East African Canvas, Matteuans Shelach 
Ballardhamish Prant, Simba Corp Limited.

Car 11: 
Ashwin Gidoomal, Ashil Raythatha, Chaitanya Mukherjee, Ravi 
Patel
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,053,000.00
Shah Mitesh, Greenspan Avi Tech Pvt Limited, Interplant Roses EA Limited, Harry, 
Taco, Chets, Panalpina Nairflo Limited, Geerlofs Kenya Limited, Dodhia Packaging 
Kenya Limited, De Ruiter East Africa Limited, Amiran Kenya Limited, Specialised Fibre 
Glass Limited, Ravi Rameshkumar Patel, Btb Insurance Brokers Limited, Kenindia 
Assurance Co Limited, Subati Group Limited, Zenith Steel Fabrications Limited, Carton 
Manufacturers Limited, Ganatra Pklant & Equipments Limited, Akash Dudhia And 
Madhui Khamisiabhavnish Chandaria, Guaranty And Discount , Ashmin Vishuey 
Gidoumal, Kingsway Tyres Limited, Vivo Active Curar, Arrowed Insurance Agency, The 
Local Grill, Ravi Patell, Ashwin Vashdey Gidoomal.
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Car 12:
Wayne Barratt, Simon De La Rey, Michael Wilson, Daniel Hill, 
Mathew Fryer, Dillan Sievwright
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,000,000.00
Platinum Credit Limited, Centum Investment Co. Limited, Premier Credit Limited, 
Twiga Chemicals, Elgon Kenya, Agrichea. 

Car 14: 
Priten Patel, Numeir Khan, Shishir Patel, Vishal Patel, Joseph 
Mrema
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,037,464.00
Priten Patel, Mayfair Insurance Limited, Elite Tools Limited, Mara River Camp, Prime 
Bank Limited, Yusuf And Shafirra Kashakkee, Vishal Patel ,Jeff Schon, Priya Patel, 
Meinika Patel , Shish Patel , Seema. 

Car 15:
Mark Reading, Anthony Stow, Eric Boulay, Chris Homes, 
Jonathan Mills, Amy Marsh
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,572,124.22
Jonathan Raeling, Mark Reading, Phillip Nicholas Gutsche, Sasema Management 
Company, Edge Wealth Management And Insurance Agency, Captivate Africa 
Limited, Now Beverages Limited, Brian Hinchliffe, Claire Smith, Jonathan Mills 
Thom Hunt, Anthony S And Jeremy K, Eric Boullay, Harpal Choda, James Finlay, Gulf 
Energy, United Tools, Jascruisers, Jamil Virjee, Erez Moshe, Oomph Kenya, Nawaz 
Popat, Xenon Communications.

Car 16: 
Derek Upstone, Andrew Hill, Olivier Lauvaux, Nani Mungai, Joel 
Darche, Richard William Waugh
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,535,580.00
Heigh Claire Holmes, Animet Limited, Papyrus Africa Limited, Alexander Chocolatier 
Limited, Kevin Mwangi Njuguna, Roselinda Njeri Nduati, Jeremiah Machariah 
Mutero, Mehta Electricals Limited, Firewalkers Printers Limited, Soulco Kenya 
Limited, Braside School, Muriu Mungai Advocates, Bettla Clode Forestry Limited, 
Centarur Insurance Brokers, Mohamed And Mungai , Hytech Hydraulics. 

Car 17: 
Russel Neylan, David Carroll, Jo Carroll, Mark McCloy, Anthony 
Havelock, Louise Leakey
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,833,308.00
Tauya And Mickey, And Beyond Sa Pty Limited, Micato Safaris, Hapay Group (Louise 
Leaky), NIC Bank, Knight Frank Kenya, Anjarwalla And Khanna, Ymr Partnership, 
The Junction Limited, William Carr-Hartley, Delta Properties Limited, J.S Hardware 
And Company, Crown Paints, Colin Church, Rick Omlor And Liz Hardy, George 
Morstyn, Ruth Mary Lov.H,Jack Dalton And Ruth Ho, Emmy Davis, Mark And Mamie 
Guide, Joyce And Bruce Chalberg, Tracy Ad Jeff Telego, Keith And Diane Hill, Sanil 
Thankavshy, Jeff And Julie Thompson, Tatyana Djambazova, Scott McDonald, Liz 
Wheeler, Joanne Invator, Nicki Anne Stanley.

Car 18: 
Alykhan Fazal, Christopher Print, Karan Sehmi, Tim Manyuria, 
Amaan Ali Fazal, Stephen Thogo
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,586,475.97
Amaan Ali Fazal, Manjuides Sokhi, Bussem Limited Trading Yaya, Family Bank, 
Solomon Wanswe Mutsomi, C.R Print, Rosemary Wangari Mwangi, Vitumob Co. 
Limited, Diamond Trust Bank, Prowess Media Associates, Land Mark Holdings, 
China Zhongxing Construction, Game Prime Kenya, Smart Printers, Tejpakash 
Shriyi Seami, Tandom & Staric Limited, Mountain Ministries Camp Blue Sky, Sadhu 
Deugun, Rajiv Sokhi, Amin Afridi, Fodi And Noreen, Karen Dhaliwal, Ayana Popat, 
Benny, Vishal Gorajia.

Car 23: 
Peter Kinyua, Tomie Hellerstedt, Moses Nyagah, Johan 
Mistiaen, Raju Singh, Tom Morton
Total Funds Raised: KES 24,780,681.10
Kinyua Peter Kimathi, Safaricom, Intex Construction Limited, Kenya Railways, 
Pevans East Africa Limited, African Legend Safaris, Humphrey Kariuki  
Ndegwa, Service Limited, Kristy Williams, V. Pickering, Claire Ellis, Mike 
Mason, Alastair Hay, Tom Morton, Carolyne, Razmilovic Family, Mick And 
Georgie, Kentaste, Sophie, Gabriel, Rahma, Viv Payne, Mhairi Millard, Jules 
Young. 
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Car 24: 
Jaspal  Matharu, Jatinder Singh Thethy, Zane Pierre Young, 
Kishan Kwame Bhanderi, Keith Henrie, Amritpal Ghataure
Total Funds Raised: KES 3,055,000.00
Bayer East Africa Limited, Dodlia Packaging Limited, Sportspesa. 

Car 25: 
Alasdair Keith, Sam Jethwa, Bruce Roberts, Charles Mousley, 
Maarten Piet
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,044,895.00
Bayer East Africa, Alasdair Keith, Flamingo Horticulture Kenya, Asaca Systems, 
Olij Kenya Breeding Limited, Ken Ogeto, Panalpina Airflow Limited, Hamish Ker, 
Angus Ker Consultancy Limited, Skf Kenya Limited, David B Mousley And Karen 
Mousley, Ol Njorowa, Amiran Kenya, James Finlay, De Ruiter Eas Africa Limited, 
East African Packaging Ind. Limited, J Jethwa, David And Peninah, Madeline 
Rosberg, Ian Copell, Gwen O’conell, Amanda Jane Miles, Wafex. 

Car 26: 
Uday Patel, Asit Patel, Bijal Patel, Teeku Patel, Sanjay 
Gautama, Kostas Alexandrou
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,546,705.00
Sokomoko Limited, Surdion Holdings, Century City Properties, Aspaud Company, 
Guardian Holdings,Greenhills Investments Limited, Plastec K Limited, Ken Auto 
Hardware Limited, Trans Europa Assessors K Limited, Hard Tech Enterprises, 
Harpal, Jagjit, Ajpal, Pigi Vigada, Brian Aichang, John Walker, Hugh Mackenzie, 
Gabriel Lynch, Nazmin Gupta, Teeku And Bijal Patel, Asit Patel, Aquaret, Canine 
Biosciences Limited, Cooper Brands Limited, Ultimate Ugscue Limited,Lesukut 
Limited, Pathologist Lancet Kenya Limited, J.Call Gases Investments, Hascons 
Company, Profix Systems Limited, Gautama Sanjay, Rajesa Maini, Netal Patel, 
Hansa D Patel, Chris Mcclean, Anna Mccferon, Colin Gunson, David Moufaridge, 
Belinda Levitan,P.J Parsons, Fiona Manning, James Boorman, Jean Flatt, Viki 
Rosa, Terry Antrobus, Claudine Heard, Sonia Varma, Sarah Pigt.

Car 31: 
Brian Kiondo, Utz Pape, Peter Kyalo, Peter Mungai
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,505,000.00
Muriu Mungai And Company Advocates, Miller And Co. Advocates, Armaan Limited, 
Brenda , James Ndirangu, Caroline Wanjiru, Family Bank, Simbanet Com Limited, 
Benjamin Ndolo, Ketepa Tea Packers, Dimension Data, Kirubi Kamau,Ingenious, 
Concepts Group Limited, Kenya Tea Packers Limited, Next Technologies, Dimension 
Data, Clifford, Agnes and  Jaqueline, Jeth, CBA Loop. 

Car 32:
Nikhil Vishram, Bharat Pitrola, Gulraaj Sehmi, Hem Bhachu, 
Khushil Shah, Ashish Vishram
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,182,001.00

Nikhil Vishram, Master Power Systems Limited, Nikhil Salva, Hitendra Shamji 
Hirani, Vijayaxmi Kavia, Pj Dave Flowers Limited, Mombasa Cement, Mafuko 
Industries, Placid View, Intra Africa Insurance Co. Limited, Tononoka Rolling Mills 
Limited, Hotpoint Appliances Limited, Galaxy Paints&^Coatings Limited, Parkngo 
Limited, Hushil Shah, Ideal Manufacturing Co, Limited, Warren Concrete Limited, 
Kamlesh Gohil, Engineering Development, Magnum Engineering And General 
Contractor, Gurdev Engineering And Construction, Karsan Ramji And Sons Limited, 
Steelstone Kenya Td, Hmg Financial Consultanats Limited, Hem Singh Chachu, 
Parklane Construction Limited, Munir Deen Chaudry, United Tools Limited, Multiple 
Haulers Limited, George Bett, Jay Shah, Khushali Gudhke, Penas Gudhke, Anul 
Gudhke, Ray Shah, Anika, Bhanat, Kunpal.

Car 33: 
Tony Hughes, Mikey Hughes, Russel Hughes, Oliver Outram, 
Charles Hewitt-Stubbs, Jeremy Holley
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,695,000.00
Anthony Hughes, Bayers East Africa Limited, Anthony And Jeremy Cricet, James 
Finlay, Crystal Africa Limited, Vibe Nairobi Limited, Dharmesh Bulsara, Parita 
Phonoi, Shamble Wilderness Limited, Oro Group Limited, The Delonix Company 
Limited, Suzzane Watts, Leboo Subarus, Paws Africa 4x4 Limited, Anthony And 
Jeremy, Platinum Credit, Farison Fates, Ultimate  Window Solutions, Easol, Unitrade 
Enya, The Hughes, Track Back Limited, Rite Limited, Torben Rune.

Car 34: 
Rajesh Maini, Hani Petro, Anuj Kent, Hasit Patel, Felix Ochieng, 
Nish Lakhani
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,500,000.00
Rajesh Maini, NIC Bank, Assa Abloy, Mr N. Sabesan, Ajay Somchard Shah, 
Shakil Auto, Daya, Labh Kalsi Singh, Asl Litd Steel Division, Shah Nilam, J. Shah, 
Kanc, Jaideep S., Amrital S. Satish Shah, Accler Global Logistics, Signono Group 
Limited, Kisima Insurance, Cyka Man Poer Limited, Engineering Supplies Limited, 
Slumberland Kenya Limited, Modest Logistics Limited, Miroslav Vignjevic, Punit 
Vadgama, Roop Ruparel, Pratik Mandaliya, Kunaal Shikotra, Forleys Limited, Index 
Cargo, Omaera Pharmaceuticals, Krishna Chemists, Zawadi Healthcare, Generics 
Africa, Central Bank  Of Kenya.

Car 35: 
Mark Tilbury, Peter Robert, Chris Eden, Herman Ruijsenaars, 
Robin Tilbury, Guy Elms
Total Funds Raised: KES 4,363,847.50

De-Raillerz, Minionsss, Power Puff, Petite Survivors, CR4 Riders, Break & Laugh, 
Fast & Furious Racers, Gruntless Hogs, Greensteds Warriors, Green Panthers, The 
Jaguars, The Green Hogs, Ghost Riders, The Night Riders, KCCL, Kccl Pheonix, 
Streetwise, Wolf Squad, Wild Riders, High Maintenance, Fast & Furious, Underdog 
Kids, Ghost Riders, Mad Bikerz, Mighty Runda, Runda Lions, Bush Baiskelis, The 
Dudes, The Gjs, Seven Squared, Luna Chicks, Bush Babies, The Hood, Guccigang, 
Too Bad Florence, Kienyeji Ngiris, Half Witted Hogs, Tusker Brothers, Pikky Wanabes, 
Shady Shakers, Flying Grubs, Crazy Crocs 2, Matatu Maniacs, Mongoose Makoras, 
Muddy Monsters, Rocky Racoons, Bucking Bunkers, Sassy Pigs, Dirty Dogs, Mud 
Hogs, Bush Hogs, Bandit Bush Hogs, Six Pack Boys, Ghost Riders, Bundu Brothers, 
Loopy Leopards, Streakin Bacon, The Warthogs, The Mahindis, Bush Babes, Bikers 
With Fury, Hog Dogs, Horrendous Hogs, Hot Wheels, Muddy Turtles, Rockin Rhino 
Riders, The Party Assassins, The Primes Wheelers, The Quad Squad, Tour De Friends, 
Quick Riders, Risky Riders, Skittles, Electrolights, Hoggies, I Don’t Know, The 
Gillbros, Peponi School Goats, Bad Mad Hogsters, Pranksters Assoc, Mini Gonzalis, 
Vicious & Delicious, 21 Jeffs, Dirt Devils, Wheelie Awesome, Spoilers, The Black 
Sheep, Webbini, Partying Pineapples, Not Fast Just Furious, Warty Warthogs, Bush 
Divas, Hog Bros, Dirt Drifters, WBL, Muddy Buddies, Speed Deamons, The Flying 4 
Way, Rock Riders, Order Of The Pheonix, Death Eaters, Dirty Pigs, Emoji Hogs, Four 
Musketeers, Hall Of Hogs, Hog Of Zombies, Hoggers Heroes, Mud Buds, Peppa Pigs, 
Percy Pigs, Piggy Piggy Drivers, Percy Piglets, Pigz, Twiglets,Who Let The Hogs Out, 
Lightning Hogs, Hogs In Charge, Wheels Of Steel, Wild Coyotes, Awesome Riders, 
Speed Of Doom, Players, Peter Ruysenaars, Lets Go Travel, Formula One Garage, 
Fior Di Latte, Cedars Restaurant, Career Connections, Mark Tilbury, Sallie Tilbury, 
John Porter, Dave Green, Peter Scholes, Chris & Anita Eden, Margaret Downey, 
Cassini & Tonolo, Michael Turner, Sailesh Lakhani, Simkin, Mark Kielburger, Gillie 
Horsley, Jaspar Sagoo, Anna Stabrawa, Walter Stein, Gary Farrant, D.barton, 

R
H

IN
O

 C
H

A
R

G
E

RHINO CHARGE 2018 CAR SPONSORS

Car 28:
Torben Rune, Alex Gibbs, Paul Berriman, Luc De Villele, Chris 
Mcintosh, Francois Rousseau
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,056,080.00
Torben Rune, Vipingo Ridge Limited, Southern Cross Safaris, Bay Tree Reality,Nitio 
Chemicals Limited, Johan Singh Josh And Sons, Sean Garstin Motors, Tiyota 
Sreenavas, Big Five Tours, Banbros Limited, Uirdi Pharmacy, Angithi Restaurant 
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Limited, Js Rihal, Challow Drive Investments Limited, Jean S.D & Antoine C.T. , 
Flamingo Horticulture Kenya, Nomura Insuarance Brokers Limited, NIC Bank,Paul 
Berriman, Magnus Olsson, Mike Mahiga Intertek, Martin Brown, Steve Rulik, 
Ben Zani, Peter Kaufmann, Verner, Chris Mclntosh, Caroline&Hunt Von Wolf, 
Salvatore Castellano, Mathew Clarke, Taibjee&Bhalla Advocates, Just Relax, 
Sahnaz Foundation, Techno Plast Limited.

Car 29:
Jaswaran Sehmi, Stephen McMillan, Peter Bird, Joseph 
Wachira, Peter Ndegwa
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,699,774.00
Jaswaran Singh And Semi Satv, Ajeet, Swaran Ghadial, Santokh Singh, Piara 
Singh, Naris Collections, H.S. Kalsi, Naran Hirani, Amii Nanda, Singh Retread 
Limited, Keelash C Shah, Kasturi Supermarket, E.N Gatimu, Henry Henley, Susan 
F Bird, Interplant Roses, Rotary Club Of Naivasha, Edward Matenge, John And 
Steven Mcclain, James Kimunya, Billy Munoi, Rose Nguru, Emily Woods, Susan 
Church, Simon Isopanel, Isaac Munji, Pat Scott, Rosaly Wooten, Panda Flowers, 
Sylvia Greenpark, Jeremiah Kuria, Patrick Mbugua, Judy Williams, Unifilters 
Kenya Limited, Ibrahim Maina, Sokhi Investments Limited, William Mahungu, 
Manvinder Singh , Desighner Insurance Limited, Bhogal Garage Limited, Balli 
Singh Rottan Singh, Swasan Singh, Pa Insurance, Abdeali Muratza, Timothy 
Kabanya, Bachu Wood, M.S Sago, Shah Mahesh, Dr.G.M. Kiruhi, Diyan Smrat, 
Ishwar Rugani, Chandulala, Hardeep Sehmi Bacho Bahai, Buffalo Mall, Bob 
Syan, C.S Hayer, Jagat Singh, Peter Bird Aim International, Aic Cure International 
Hospital, Fr. Martin Harper, Sukhi Sembi, Model Builders And Civil Engineering 
Co. Limited, Apa Insuarance, Bali Sharma, Kisima Farm Limited, Bhatti Panel 
Beaters Limited,Saitender Singh, Maina Mukoma. 

Car 30: 
Edward Johnstone, Johannes Williams, James Dutkowski, 
James Smith, John Pullaro, Mark Pruskaver
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,560,900.00
Edward Johnstone, Grianne Dooley, Julian Fuller, James Rowles Nicholson, 
Andrew Pitt. 

Car 27: 
Amman Shah, Neeval Shah, Sagar Shah, Sawan Shah, Nashon 
Otieno, Charles Owino
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,500,000.00
Neeval Shah, Signa Feeds Limited , Preeyesh And Salina Shah, Spenonatic 
Kenya Limited, Rajesh Patel, Apex Steel Limited, Inspac Technologies Limited, 
Crownsoine Insurance, Speedex Logistics, Timber Corner, King Plastics, Super 
Manufacturers, Oil Seals&Bearings, Label Converters Limited,Joss Taylor, Silpack, 
Friendship Containers Limited, Securex Agencies Limited, General Neeval, Iff 
Care Of Ksl, Rishabh Thakrar, Nikunj Shah-Shiv&Khes, Pkf, Impala Auto Spares.
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Richard Cocaran, T. Hausel, Peter Tilley, Herman Ruijsenaars, Karl Ruijsenaars, 
Cecilia Ruijsenaars, Hazel Eatwell, David Eatwell, Andy Jones, Kevin Vyze, Alex 
Davey, Dick Amos, Ian Taylor, Ian Webb, Graham Roy, Alex Lawford, Jon May, 
Mark Hackett, Duncan Clark, Kifaru Wilf, Nel R, Jan Kraaijenbrink, Paul Mounsey, 
Damian Kilshaw, Pippa Tilbury-Harris, Alex Harris.

Car 36: 
Adrian Wilcox, Andrew Gay, Tarek Keshavjee, SJ Kok, 
Sebastian Mckinlay
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,577,728.28
Adrian Wilcox, Andre Gay, Diplomat Freight Services Limited, Ben, D. Miller, Liam 
And Holly, Kk Security, Willfreight, Torez Kheshavjee, Mbagathi Gardens, Erez 
Moshe, Sj Kolz, Seb McKinlay, Standardaero, Chemical Partners, Dom Troulan, 
Sam Mattock.

Car 37:
 John Kanyali, Anton Kinaiya, Jamal Mambo Kimani, Joseph 
Kirika Kimani, Peter Kanyali, Willy Kimani
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,100,000.00
John Kanyali, Vitu Mob Co. Limited, Bob Mill, Vipin Shah, Johnson Kimathi, 
Leisure Lodge Limited, Kanyari And Co. Construction, Design And Build Limited, 
John Mutual, Iran Patel, Milan Shah, Roselyne Kinaiyia, Takiya Kanyali, Dr. Chris 
Kirubi, Martha Mureithi, Anton Kimaiya, Mwareri Njani, Joy Mbuthea, Tom 
Kopere, Catherine Resian, Jalaran.
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MONEY RAISED KES 183,993,359.33

Car 40: 
Shaun Miller, Peter Francombe, Marcus Rayner, Ross Field, 
Peter Thompson, Toby Francombe
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,792,142.00
Peter Francombe, Bayer East Africa Limited, Expo Seven Gmbh, Syngenta East 
Africa, Crop Nutritional Laboratory Services Limited, Mascor Kenya, Elgon Kenya 
Limited, Try Hard Traders Limited, High Ratio Limited, Greenlife Crop Protection, 
Asilia Kenya Limited, Shashi Insurance Brokers Limited, Specialised Fibre Glass 
Limited, Pipe Manufacturers Limited, Gathani Limited, Mech Cushion Industries 
Limited, Robert Martin Gerard Collins, Travel Affairs Limited, Flamingo Horticulture 
Kenya, Basf (EA), Amiran Kenya Limited, Sametract, Oryx Energies Kenya, Kingsway 
Tyres Limited, Jottons Limited. 

Car 44: 
Adil Khawaja, Mario Brigetti, Abid Khawaja, Jameel Sheikh, 
Massimiliano Brigetti, Nelson Lekamisi
Total Funds Raised: KES 16,217,000.00
Adil Khawaja, First Charted Securities, Mimnin Bakers Nrbi Lts, Kibos Sugars 
And Allied Industries Limited, Farm Autospares Limited, Executive Healthcare 
Solutions, Rsm Eastern Africa, Strategic Consultants Limited, National Bank Of 
Kenya, Mehta Electricals Limited, Kenya Power And Lightning Co. Limited, Sunward 
Safaris Limited, Parklane Construction Limited, Ams Holdings Limited, Universal 
Engineering Systems Limited, Delta Properties Limited, KCB Bank, Hamilton 
Harrison And Mathews Advocates, Baker Tilly Meralis, Comply Industries, Sadridge 
Properties Limited, Ahmednasir Abdikadir, Associated Construction Limited, Surge 
Energy Limited, Dinlas Pharma Epz Limited, Bliss Gvs Healthcare Limited, Umesh 
Chandra Sani, Modways Investments Limited, China Road And Bridge Corp, Atua 
Eukop Africa Limited, Kestrel Capital, Hotpoint Appliances Limited, Access Kenya 
Group Limited, Apex Steel Limited, Intex Construction Limited, Laboratory And 
Allies Limited, Mayfair Insurance, Majid All Futain, NIC Bank, African Banking Corp, 
Abc Insurance Brokers, Flamex Petroleum Limited , Elewana Africa, Abc Limited, 
Placid View Properties/Ole Sereni, The Copy Cat Limited, Sentrim K Limited, 
White Lotus Projects Limited, Trm Holdings Limited, Gulf Energy Limited, Express 
Automation Limited, Bliss India Gvs, Shakira Khawaja. 

Car 45: 
Jonathan Stichbury, William Coulson, Fergus Robley, Dominic 
Grammaticus, Jos Taylor
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,135,000.00
Jonathan Stitchbury, Nairobi Bottlers Limited, Osirua Limited, Lamorna Limited, 
Nini Limited, Sumuni Limited, Stephen J Outran, Ruth Anita Vaughaon, Musiara 
Limited, F.H Robley, Ssr Shah And Msr Shah, Mr And Mrs J. Taylor, A.H Pandya, Carr 
Stanley Gitanto, Jetlar Tools Limited.

Car 47: 
Teresa Sapieha, Maryjka Sapieha, Sallie Tilbury, Fiona Elms, 
Nuria Bevelas
Total Funds Raised: KES2,005,700.00
Teresa Sapieha, Anthony Valentine, Rhodia Wann, Sara Seth Smith, Amand Acland, 
Sonia Ryrie, Steve Strong, Pat Strong, Sajel Alexandra, Sue Allen, Brian Williams, 
Wigel Pauit, Vickey Chignall, Chantall Marriotte, Betty Robin, John Wheeler, 
Mr And Mrs Derek Dames, Rupert Watson, Belina Walker, Ivona Bulska, Tessa 
Madejc2yk, Terenia Siemienska, Crystal Africa Limited, Shalie Tilbury, Al And Acare 
Foundation, James , Susan , Anuka Wodzicka, Ana Siemenska, Renata Sapieha, 
Maryka Beckmann, East African Business Co. Limited, Amiran Kenya Limited, 
Pepco Kenya Limited, Jackie Risley, Beckmann For Friends, Gallager Power Fence, 
Asif Valli, Rowman Associates, Thomas And Tracy Bowman, Raffman Dhanjicarrer 
Connections Limited, Dreamcoat Automotive Limited, Agata , Artur Piotrowsky, 
Katarzyna Lesiewicz, Joanna And Sebastian Gil, Brent Pickerel, Toni Woodzicki, 
Alexander Harris, Phillipa Tilbury, Herman Rujisenaars, Jill Craig, Derek Oatway, 

Brent Pickerel, Jerzy Dominski, Johan Beckmann, Ingrid Kraaijenbrink, Bjorn 
Frolling, Rosmary Gardener. 

Car 48:
Mark Glen, Bryan Llewelyn, Gerard Beaton, Piers Daykin, Steve 
Outram, Johnny Harris
Total Funds Raised: KES 4,110,063.90
Northscape, Bayer East Africa Limited, Asilia Charitable Corp, Sangalai Limited, 
Syngenta East Africa Limited, Steve Outram, John Loveland, Simon Hill, Teri 
Furness, Tyre Link Auto, Colin And Nicole Church, Kingsway Tyres Limited, Subach 
Chandra Aggrwal, Centre For Alternative Tech Limited, Kakuzi, Mudlark Auto 
Spares, Purpose Timber And Hardware, Karisia Limited, Bipin Vaghani Rift Valley 
Roses, J. Glenn, Shade Net Limited, Bollore, Hm Clause, Time Flor, Bepco Parts, 
Afriovangic, Amiran, Byte It Solutions, R. Trundell, G. Ueweign, Tononoka Rolling, 
Rex Roofing, Amiram, Batian Flowers, Mascor, Mafuko, Carton Man, Elgon, 
Chandaria Brothers, J.Sabo, Khiteshi Company, Dulip Africa, Fit Tight, Saifee 
Silvering, Dti Tech Lab, Iron Art, Snyati,  Solai Trading, Daris Plumbing, Woodways, 
Shree Hari, Mukesh Shah, A-Scorpio Tech, Tech Pro Systems, Nipsur Hardware, 
Century Pet Dealers, Canvas By Design, J.Boorman, Netspace K Limited, Bigot 
Flowers, Ndume Limited, E.K Natenjwa, S. Outram, Haji Issa Adam And Sons, W. 
Coulson, Ol Njorowa, P. Wakesa.

Car 49: 
Patrick Garner, Terry Childs, Chris Childs, Anthony Childs, Billy 
Norris, Emma Childs
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,039,501.00
Afrika Aviation Services, Animet Limited, Timaflor Limited, New Resh Electricity, 
Schreurs East Africa Limited, Geerlofs Kenya Limited, The Heritage Insurance, 
Company Kenya Limited, H. G Thanawalla Operations, Strategic Consultants 
Limited, Supreme Safaris, Chriss Flatt, Bush B Beyond, Tack Rack Limited, Afriken 
International Limited, Richard Garth Baudry, Franklin Hugh Sscott And Hillary Scot, 
Cheryl Desouza, Samuel Allan Mwai, P.R & Davey, Dr. Rosemary Dulan, William 
Maya, Blackwood Hudge Kenya Limited, Soslo Vino Limited,, Karen Country 
Club, Rea Vipingo Plantations Limited, Plan And Place Insurance Brokers Limited, 
Access Kenya Group Limited, Raphael Mullei Nzomo, Standard Chartered Bank 
Kenya, Afrika Aviation Services Limited, The Copy Cat Limited, Twiga Chemical 
Industries  Limited.
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Car 38: 
Sean Avery, Patrick Avery, Kieran Avery, Harry Brainch, Alan 
De Boer, Damian Fison
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,413,401.80
D Whitaker, Braeburn School, Afew Giraffe Centre, Zibbaras George, Drilling 
And Prospecting, Cuthbert, Vipingo Rea, Write On, Britam, Rory Mcbride, Peter 
Brainch, Asp Co Limited, Sten Potgeiter, Barry Cork, Jaimie Murray, Topper 
Murray, Alastair Fison, Seya Limited, Barefoot Solutions, Marania Farm Limited, 
Gordon Murray, Buzz Robertson, Damian Fission, David Jones, Mathew Owen, 
Patrick Avery, Jess Brainch, Susan Church, Jay Simpson, Charlie Frasser, Marcus 
Russel, Shinda Limited. 

Car 39: 
Jaspal Singh, Rizwan Dada, Harminderpal Bhambra, Edward 
Ngatia, Joseph Kagiina, James Maunda
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,210,942.00
Sketch Studio, Metta Electrical Limited, Wood Products Limited, Parklane 
Construction Limited, Tirupati Kenya Limited, Enterprise Information Mgt , Intra 
Africa Assurance Co. Limited, Civil Engineering Design Limited, Manmit Singh 
Jabbal, Anthony Nganga, Dipal And Nitin Shah, Sachin Patel, Ephantus Njenga, 
Healthy U 2000  Limited, Anthony Gemei , Brian Torotich, Guvir Singh, Jeevan 
Singh, Alveen Kaur, Bliss Gus Healthcare Limited, Ark Construction Limited, 
Akshay And Hitesh Haria, Sync Communications, Newline Limited, Shreeji 
Power Systems Limited, Samwach Enterprises, Bawani Stores Limited, Diviner 
Singh Bansal, Mac Hardware Limited, Jasjit Singh Heer, Electro Winder Services, 
Amardeep Singh Jajuha, Hyrax General Supplies, Hardware Trading Stores, 
Paresh P. Haria, Hasmukhal J. Dodhia, Bal Krishan Chabra, Sukehdeu Panesar, 
Ranjits Bhambara, Mira Hemal Bid Shah, Simply Perfect Limited, South Sioux 
Farms Limited, Studio Infinity, Fairfax Investment Limited, Viotech Limited, 
Majanja Lusend And Company, Jayjesh And Nina Shanghavi, Equity Bankdr. Amit 
N Thakker, Phyllis Wambui, Patrick Kuria, Josephine Mwikali, Edward Ngothe, 
Onkar Singh Rai, Parvez Iqbal, Farzana Khan, Nazia Iqbal, Anwar Mughal, Rakesh 
Likhani, Bharat Likhani, Rafiki Engineering, Harminder Singh, Nilesh Shah, Ibis 
Styles Hotels, Jotun Kenya Limited, Abid Khawaja, Joe Stenson, Sunny Bahra.
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Car 56:
Harveet Singh, Mandeesh Bassan, Akhil Behal, Ajitpal Singh, 
Qahir Neky, Haanee Kahn
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,500,004.00
Load Runners Limited, Aitaf Jiwa, Nafisa Velji, Leonard Kisili, Lindsay Vandament, 
Bhaunish Chandaria, Jitin Medirata, Steve Strong, Qahir Neky, Guillaume Lenvoise, 
Mike Du Toit, Fred Yongo, Jai Pandit, Rachit Patel, Joseph Gitanga, Nita Nagi, 
Geunhak Shin, Sahil Patel, Jackie Osando, Gibran Darr, Danile Davies, Sheila 
Nyauisso, Njeri Wagacha,Aleem And Natasha Manji, Sheel Gill, Farah Manji, Biniam 
Yohannes, Balraj Hunjam, Hardel Kawi, Avin, Aksuay Viswanath, Sajid Vayami, Nikhil 
Shah, Mehil Shah, Rakhi Vasani, Victor Oyugi, Brian Awango, Parit Shah, Vishal 
Shah, Vijay Kantaria, Francis Githunguri, Jaham Zeb Mauk, Nancy Kiihiri, Abdul 
Basit, Paniraj Patel, Teodosia Osir, Beatrice Nyabira, Sonal Sejpal, Arjun Shah, Khaul 
Anjarwalla, Ashik Lalji, Kristen Milhan, Vivek Shah, Haviz Thobani, Harsh Kodha, 
Samra Khalid,Wakwetu Tracking, Tyremasters, Jonathan Coulson, Isseme Kamau 
And Maema Advocates, Pj Dave Flora Limited, Manchester Outfitters Limited, 
Btb Insuarance, Exclusive Auto Works Limited, Piara And Jazzy Chana, Shabir Jan 
Mohammed, Shalini Srivastan, Admaita Koolyah, Sandeep Sembi, Jay Shah, Bhupi 
Kalsi, Asim Mar, Parita And Gagan Shah, Dhruv Solanki, Johos Bar, Ruhina Jiwa, 
Prateek Mandaliya, Vanisha Bojwani. 

Car 57: 
Jamie Manuel, James Boorman, Brandon Barbour, Tim Walsh
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,507,500.00
Grace Belcher, James Boorman, Kasas Limited, Cropnuts. 

Car 59: 
Richard Baudry, Gai Cullen, Brendan Hill, Kieran Hill, Patrick 
Mutisya
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,640,800.00
Richard Baudry, Kaeha Enterprises, Kuolity Auto Parts And Hardware, Anne Wangui 
Kimotho, Gworks Investments Limited, Chui Auto Springs Industries Limited, 
Prime Cycle Services, Nixomb Limited, Citizen Cooling Solutions Limited, Mecol 
Limited, Bagdas Auto Spares Limited, Automotive Fuel Injection And Turbo, 
Capital Creative, Grakads Enterprises, Toolcrafts Limited, Hans Kenya Limited, City 
Motorcycles And Auto Limited, Nespete Enterprises Limited, Tread Setters Tyres 
Limited, Smach Enterprises, Bhekams Traders Limited, Real Auto Spares Limited, 
Champion Agencies Llp, Vivo Energy, Kenya Bay Beach Hotel Limited, Techpride 
Limited, Best Merge Computers, Pickup Auto Parts, Almas Electronics, Skytitude 
Solutions Limited, Wells Fargo Limited, Ragati Conservercy, Atlas Eco Construction, 
Simply Sandra.

Car 60: 
Lynda Hughes, Rowena White, Lianne Holley, Beth Rune, 
Christine Campbell-Clause, Lucy Darwin
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,764,211.30
Lianne Holley, Hassan Joho, Beth Rune, Vicky Horsey, Sue Williams, Fatuma Tunga, 
Hennery Wainwright, Ian Stamp, Lena Wambaluli, Afratech Limited, Seaforth 
Shipping Limited, Seremala Foundation, Nkg Coffee Mills, Bollore Transport 
Logistics, Helen Feather, David Evans, Ali B, Teresa Naylor, Lorry, Atua Enkop, Beth 
Rune, Rongai Workshop And Transport Limited, Vanessa Evans, Pam Eccles, Paul 
Ross, Hanish Bhatia, Sheena Round Tunes, Caton, Liz Du Toit. 
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Car 51:
Dominic Rebelo, Chiraag Shah, Amar Vidyrthi, David 
Damberger, Andres Perez, Jesse Wambugu
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,240,309.50
Kirkland And Ellis International Llp, Carl Bates, Edward Crossley, Partha Kar, Robert 
Kimmit, Methew Sinclair-Thompson, Chraig Shah, Susannah Amini, Jessica Sewal 
Menon, Diana Perry, David Maloney, Reynolds Family, Jane Siney, Marc Hoodless, 
Mikaela, Ed Patenaude Sr., Andrew, Robin Patenaude, Noah Stewart-Ornstein, 
Armadeep Vidyarthi, Strategic Consultants, Roop Ruparel, Lameck Nyagah, 
Anjarwalla And Khanna, Shital Shah, Andrew Kiratu, Joseph Gichia, Roderick 
Mckean, Sonai Sejpal, Kirichwa Holdings, Dominic Rebello, Intex Construction, 
Makhan Insurance, Mic Global, Uneeco Paper, Jesse Wambugu. 

Car 52: 
Hemal Pindolia, Paren Hirani, Arun Raghwani, Raj Shah, 
Bhavin Solanki, Palpreet Singh Juttla
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,063,153.00
Hemal Pindolia, Prime Bank, Wilex E.A Limited, Ashwin Mohinderlal Shah, Kings 
Developers Limited, Mohamed A, Chadhrv, Relcon Power, Systems Limited, 
Safechem Limited, Sanran Limited, Tile And Carpet Centre Limited, Zenith Steel 
Fabricators Limited, Intercool  Ventilation Systems Limited, Kens Metal Group, 
Ken Agro Suppliers Limited, Chameleon Solutions Limited, Chui Auto Spring 
Limited, Chester Insurance Brokers, Paren Hirani, Sameer Raja, Nikit Shah, Paras 
Industries, Niral Salva, Manjinder Sokhi, Waterman Orilling, Tononoka Steels, 
Sentrim Contracts, Biral Shah, Viral Shah, Project Link, Mart Networks, Kirti 
Enterprises, Basco Products, Deepa Shah, Grant Thornton, Rupal Shah, Deepa 
Pindolia, Amar Shah, Sumit Shah, Silpesh And Deepa, Runish Shah, Kansai 
Plascon, Mineral Enterprises, Pipe Man, Quality Spares, Compass Solutions,  
Limited, Pradip Ea, Prime Cartons.

Car 53: 
Jonathan Jackson, Benjamin Jackson, John Mwangi, Edward 
Onchego, Samson Otieno, Netta Ruthmann
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,540,000.00
Epix Investments Limited, Duane John Fernandez. 

Car 54: 
Eric Gross, Ole Johansen, Henrik Barner Rasmussen, Lars 
Tejlgaard Jensen, Jorgen Nielsen, Ivy Mutiso
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,000,689.00
Johansen Ole, Brian Purdie, Lene Vestergaard Johansen, Felicia Jones, Jack Hand, 
Mike Long, Lars Funch Johansen, Santiago Villamizar, Kelvin Kaumi Maingi, Suzie 
Wineholder, Karachiwalla Limited, Tyrelink Auto Limited, Mugo And Company, 
Bridging The World Travel, Tona Investments Co. Limited, Ikm Advocates, Mugwe 
Maina, Kieston Km, Frontier Investment Management, Paramount Bank, Centum, 
Energy Regulation Commission, Ushydro Limited, Savannah Tracking Limited.

Car 55: 
Bharat Pattni, Darren Tait, Thomas Rossiter, Mathew 
Neasham, Graig Jenkins, David Kamau
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,843,000.00
Bharar Gopal Pattni, Modern Coast Coaches Limited, African Ascents Limited, 
Mawingu Networks Limited, Timothy Benedict Horbs , Hamilton Harrison 
Mathews, Ramji Haribhai Devani Limited, Dr Os Dogra, Rift Valley Adventures 
Limited, Savage Wilderness Safaris Limited, Tropic Air Helicopters, Limited, Saab 
Kenya Limited, Fifty One Degrees, Magma Holdings Limited, Wyg Limited, Camp 
Suppliers Limited, Alpha Fine Foods Limited, Kongoni Camp Limited, Express 
Automation Limited, Knight Frank Cedar Mall, Audrey Cumminus Limited, A Line 
Taxis, Angiri Camp, Van Kappel, Hill Rental. 14

Car 61: 
Ekya Shah, Nikunj Shah, Ashmi Shah, Rajul Shah, Reval Shah, 
Minesh Rathod
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,502,201.00
Image Insurance Brokers Limited, Loadline Engineering Services, Modways 
Investments Limited, Jean Jaquees Hess, Kinoti And Kibe Co. Advocates, Rajal 
Deinesh Upadhaya, Strami Limited, Sameer Naushad Merali, Armco Limited, 
Parapet Limited, Gremley Andrew John, Seta Vishal Shah, Palvi Shah, The 
Junction Limited, Rajul, Top Line Limited, Nikunj Shah, Paytech Limited, One 
S Company, Electro Engineering Solutions, Intergrated Ymr Partnership, Seta 
Vishal Shah, Mehul Shah, Zucchini Green Grocers Limited, Knight Frank Kenya 
Limited, Moodway Investments Limited, Thika Wax Works Limited, Kaumin 
G. Malde, Dune Packaging Limited, Sony Holdings Limited, Icopower Kenya 
Limited, Zaf Holdings Limited, Sarit Shah, Situl D And NICksha Shah, Rosewood 
Furniture Manufacturing Limited, Bhagesh And Rupal Chandaria, Vishnu 
Hardware Limited, Nirav Amool, Rien Dhrona, Janav Shah, Maanav Shah, Dhir 
Shah, Nevan Dodhia, Heeray Shah, Rohan Shah, Hamna Muhhamed, Anaya 
Bid, Diva Shah, Jiya Shah, Aashi Shah, Vishal Shah, Hena Amit Shah, Shane 
Chandaria, Rohan Raheel, Aaryn, Aahil Armaan, Neeva, Tiana, Dhilan, Neer, 
Rohan Pattini, Sanya Pattini, Darash Shah, Ruhi Shah, Deeya Shah, Diyan Shah.

Car 62: 
Henry Nyaga, Charles Wambua, Sharon Wangari, Edward 
Njunguna, David Mwaura, Edward Muniu
Total Funds Raised: KES 10,540,500.00
Stanley Kinyanjui, Magnate Ventures, Nfaha Graphics Enterprises, Pevans Ea 
Limited, Roslyne, NIC Bank Limited, Maruti Office Supplies Limited, Longonot 
Agencies Limited, Maayan Enterprises Limited, Gas And Go Petroleum Products, 
Nariana Enterprises Limited, Shekhawat Engineering Works Limited, Cellcare 
ElectroNICs Limited, Catch All Enterprises, Jumbo Quality Products Limited, 
Sealand Holdings Limited, Anthony Mburu, Jahnvi Enterprises, Justus Njoroge 
Kihungi, Palvina Travel Limited, Pan African Syndicate Nrb, Radar Limited, Sivad 
Construction Limited, Thames Electricals, Nancy Kinyua, Mamicha And Company 
Advocates, Space Form Studio, Timtech General Supplies, Galaxy Paints And 
Coating, Genting Acres Limited, Ibrea Africa Power Ea Limited, Intraspeed Acrpro 
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Kenya Limited, Xtranet Communication Limited, Alfatech Contractors Limited, Com 
Twenty One Limited, Danki Ventures Limited, Iq Plus, John Ka Theuri,  Muchoki 
Njenga Kangata And Company, SKF Kenya, Toddy Civil Engineering Co Limited, 
Saracen Media Limited.

Car 63: 
Tim Carstens, Chadwick Poletti, Gabriel Oser, Japie Van Niekerk, 
Scott Carruthers, Nicholas Foley
Total Funds Raised: KES 6,970,800.00
Base Titanium Limited, Base Resources Limited, Wogen Resources Limited, 
Achievers Travel, Ardent Fire Suppression, Caterpillar Mantrac, Coulson Harney, 
Critical Resource, Diani Beach Hospital, Fairview Hotel, Jws, Keto Mur, Northcott 
Capital, Pcc , Piacenti And Sons, Redis, Shapley Barret, Standard Bank, Cfc Stanbic 
Bank, Travistock, Unatrac, Wallis Drilling, Weir Minerals, Joe Schwarz, Colin Forbes, 
Esme Van Niekerk, Herbert Smith, Numis Securities, Rfc Ambrian, Stefanutti Stocks, 
Supply Direct, Wbho, Aquatic Es, Alex Rostocil, Steve Collins, Calytrix, John Cook, 
Mike Lane, Mike Everett, Rural Focus, Georgina Jones.

Car 64: 
Peter Bonde-Nielsen, Mbabu Muturi, Alastair Bush, Omri 
Cohen, Troy Van Beek, Nicholas Hodgson
Total Funds Raised: KES 2,158,471.22
Solar Power And Infrastructures, Russel O’donohoe, Jenifer Delgado, Johan 
Harder, Oliver Dambso, Betina Goodall, Jessica Rothman, Michael Busch, Iori 
Weaton, John Osako, Doug Greenfield, Mark Barret, Joshua Galaun, Stephanie 
Astro, Nicholas Hodgson, Reisi Penagos, Brita And Preben,  Alistai Bosh, Omri 
Cohen, Carey Ngini.

Car 65:
 Wangai Kimeria, Richard Kiplagat, Chris Wahome, Sheen 
Ingambo
Total Funds Raised: KES 1,504,000.00
Lord Errol Limited, Jimnah Mwangi, Frederick Kioko, Ann Kamau, Christopher 
Wahome, Alex Migwi, Grace Kimeria, Richard Kiplagat, Benard Njenga, 
Ronald Langat, Patrick Kimeria, Jonathan Swai, Ivy Chege, Kinard, Dinard, 
Lets Go Travel, Mtech Limited, Sam Kimani, Kihanya, Gulf Power, Green Valley 
Enterprises Limited.

CORRECTION: 
In an article on Hog Charge published in the May 2018 issue of Arkive magazine (page 18), we erroneously mentioned that Banda School’s 
Team 194 (Hog of Zombies) was the highest cash sponsor. We would like to make a correction and state that it was Banda School’s Team 
200 (Percy Piglets) who emerged the highest fundraiser raising a total of KES 301,950.

Indeed we apologize for the mistake and any inconveniences caused. 

Please note that the 21st edition of Hog Charge will be held on the weekend of January 19th / 20th  2019  at Northlands / Peponi Secondary 
School. All are welcome. 

FOR ENTRY DETAILS PLEASE EMAIL hogcharge@peponischool.org

Keeping the environment clean

To reduce the generation of plastic waste associated with one-use plastic 
bottles, everyone was provided with a multiple-use metallic water bottle. To promote waste recycling, a waste sorting station is set up at the venue every year
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RHINO ARK KENYA CHARITABLE TRUST STATEMENT OF INCOME AND 
EXPENDITURE  FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018 

RHINO ARK KENYA CHARITABLE TRUST STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL 
POSITIONAS AT 31 MARCH 2018

RHINO ARK KENYA CHARITABLE TRUST NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

2018 2017
Note KES KES

INCOME 8 179,074,538 169,602,183
EXPENDITURE
Aberdares expenses 9 46,740,267 26,674,585
Mau Eburu expenses 10 12,233,737 18,400,709
Mt Kenya expenses 11 22,453,744 29,303,830
South West Mau expenses 12     6,684,081     5,140,442
Fund-raising expenses 13 24,481,915 23,012,105
Administrative and general 
expenses

14  38,425,945  31,970,856

151,019,689 134,502,527

SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR   28,054,849   35,099,656

Excerpts from Rhino Ark Charitable Trust accounts for the Year Ended 31 March 2018

Note 2018 2017
KES KES

ASSETS
NON CURRENT ASSETS
Property and equipment 2 11,679,130 10,981,507
CURRENT ASSETS
Investments 3 1,681,267 1,555,428
Trade and other receivables 4 9,069,431 11,904,614
Bank balances and cash 15   95,039,632 64,519,211

105,790,330 77,979,253

TOTAL ASSETS 117,469,460 88,960,760
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 5     2,555,340   2,101,489
NET ASSETS 114,914,120 86,859,271
FINANCED BY:
General fund 7 114,914,120 86,859,271

1.	 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
	 The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are set out 

below:
	
(a)	 Basis of preparation
	 The financial statements summarise the transactions of the Trust and deal with the net assets at the 

disposal of the Directors. The financial statements are presented in Kenya Shillings (KES), which is the 
Trust’s functional and presentation currency. 

	 The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost basis of accounting except where 
otherwise stated in the accounting policies below.

(b)	 Income recognition
	 Donations and Rhino Charge collections are recognised on receipt.

	 Investment income is recognised on accrual basis.

(c)	 Property and equipment
	 Items of property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is 

charged on the straight line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets.

	 The annual depreciation rates in use are:

	 Motor vehicles	 25.0%
	 Furniture and fittings	 12.5%
	 Computers	 33.3%
	 Office equipment	 12.5%

(d)	 Foreign currency transactions
	 Transactions during the year are converted into Kenya Shillings at the rates ruling at the transaction dates.  

Assets and liabilities at the reporting date, which are expressed in foreign currencies, are translated at the 
rates ruling at that date.  The resulting differences from conversion and translation are dealt with in the 
income and expenditure account.

(e)	 Financial instruments
	 A financial instrument is a contract that gives rise to both a financial asset of one enterprise and a financial 

liability of another enterprise. The financial instruments held by the Trust are investments in the money 
market, trade and other receivables, bank balances and cash and trade and other payables.

	 All the financial instruments held by the Trust are accounted for on amortised cost basis.

(f)	 Receivables
	 Receivables are stated at nominal value, less provision for any amounts considered irrecoverable.

(g)	 Cash and cash equivalents 
	 Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and in hand and short term deposits with an original 

maturity of three months or less.

(h)	 Use of estimates
	 The preparation of financial statements requires that management makes estimates and assumptions that 

affect amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ 
from these estimates. The more significant estimation process is related to the determination of provision 
for doubtful debts.  Although some variability is inherent in these estimates, management believes that the 
amounts provided are adequate

2. 	 PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT

  (a)	 For the year ended 31 March 2018
Motor

Vehicles
Furniture, fittings 

and equipment Computers Total

KES KES KES KES
COST 

At 1 April 2017 37,581,230 28,832,330 3,371,040 69,784,600

Additions                      -    4,875,626                   -    4,875,626

At 31 March 2018 37,581,230 33,707,956 3,371,040 74,660,226

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
At 1 April 2017 36,378,870 19,424,979 2,999,244 58,803,093

Charge for the year       777,358 3,145,884     254,761 4,178,003

At 31 March 2018 37,156,228 22,570,863 3,254,005 62,981,096

NET CARRYING AMOUNT
At 31 March 2018     425,002 11,137,093    117,035 11,679,130

3. INVESTMENTS 2018 2017
KES KES

Old Mutual Money Market Fund 137,447 129,696
British American Money Market Fund   1,543,820   1,425,732

1,681,267   1,555,428
Movement
At 1 January   1,555,428 1,439,739
Add: Interest earned     125,839     115,689
At 31 December 1,681,267   1,555,428

4. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
Trade receivables 1,074,140 283,706
Prepayments 4,440,406 3,087,291

Other receivables   3,554,885   8,533,617
9,069,431 11,904,614

5.             TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Trade payables 0 102,291
Other payables     2,555,340   1,999,198

    2,555,340   2,101,489
6. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Key management compensation:
Salaries 14,328,135 13,606,852
Pension            2,400            2,400

   14,330,535 13,609,252
7. GENERAL FUND

At 1 April  86,859,271 51,759,615
Surplus/(deficit) for the year     28,054,849   35,099,656
At 31 March  114,914,120 86,859,271

8. INCOME

Rhino Charge collections (note 8 (a)) 141,242,320 134,078,436

Other income (note 8 (b))    11,339,891    17,313,858
Other donations (note 8(c)) 20,199,273 14,980,560

Interest income     6,293,054      3,229,329
179,074,538 169,602,183

(a) RHINO CHARGE COLLECTIONS
Rhino Charge 2018 16,042,597 -
Rhino Charge 2017 125,199,723 16,238,917
Rhino Charge 2016                       - 117,839,519

141,242,320 134,078,436

Donations for the Rhino Charge (RC) are booked in the financial year that they were received. As the RC is held in the 
month of June each year, total RC donations will therefore be booked in two financial years, that is, the total 2016 RC 
donations are reflected in 2017 and 2018 financial years.

(b) OTHER INCOME
Bongo surveillance project 5,160,237 12,011,577
Operations base – Aberdare 2,545,339   2,029,882
Miscellaneous income   3,634,315   3,272,399

11,339,891 17,313,858
(c) OTHER DONATIONS
Other donations are monies received from various donors for projects specific to Rhino Ark. In the current year, there 
were donations received from MPESA Foundation and IDH for South West Mau project, Eburu Rafiki for conservation of 
Mau Eburu and from Mount Kenya Trust for the conservation of Mt. Kenya.

9. ABERDARES EXPENSES 
Fence Maintenance
Staff costs 7,481,833 6,913,791
Depreciation on property and equipment - 1,269,987
Other costs 3,982,439 3,404,721
Fuel 1,447,119 1,051,052
Motor vehicles costs 1,086,976 783,542
Tools & materials 21,578,573 1,823,297
Fence equipment - 126,300
Elephant Grid 197,560 582,655
Community support    3,296,324    3,046,731

39,070,824 19,002,076
Aberdare operating cost - 79,400
Bongo surveillance project    7,669,443   7,593,109

46,740,267 26,674,585

(b)  For the year ended 31 March 2017

Motor
Vehicles

Furniture, 
fittings and
equipment

Computers Total

KES KES KES KES
COST 
At 1 April 2016 37,581,230 26,180,998 3,021,879 66,784,107
Additions                      -    2,651,332     349,161      3,00,493
At 31 March 2017 37,581,230 28,832,330 3,371,040 69,784,600
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
At 1 April 2016 33,920,440 16,475,725 2,744,483    53,140,648
Charge for the year    2,458,430     2,949,254     254,761      5,662,445
At 31 March 2017 36,378,870 19,424,979 2,999,244 58,803,093
NET CARRYING AMOUNT
At 31 March 2017   1,202,360  9,407,351    371,796 10,981,507

16. 	 LEGAL FORM
Rhino Ark Kenya Charitable Trust was established in 1991 under an irrevocable trust in accordance with the Laws of Kenya.

17. 	 TAXATION
The Trust has been granted exemption from taxation under the First Schedule to the Kenyan Income Tax Act (Cap 470) 
under Certificate number 20170214/11869 dated 14 February 2017 valid for 5 years.

18. 	 EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE
The Directors are not aware of any material events or circumstances that have arisen between the accounting date and the 
date of this report that would require adjustment to, or disclosure in, these financial statements.

19. 	 CURRENCY
The financial statements have been presented in Kenya Shillings (KES).
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10. MAU EBURU EXPENSES
Staff costs 4,166,459 6,705,400
Allowances 152,817 790,079
Community conservation 890,600 455,805
Tree nurseries project 1,180,511 1,721,108
Eburu Rafiki 607,889 174,850
Depreciation on property and equipment - 88,090
Fence costs 2,310,207 4,269,543
Public relations 1,113,280 2,179,897
Other costs 1,124,636 1,511,075
Motor vehicle costs       687,338       504,862

12,233,737 18,400,709
11. MT. KENYA EXPENSES

Staff costs 7,102,898 6,627,273
Allowances 8,275,508 13,388,444
Depreciation on property and equipment  352,358 675,353
Fence costs  3,779,443 5,761,905
Motor vehicle costs 1,069,474 1,244,273
Other costs    1,874,063    1,606,582

22,453,744 29,303,830

12. SOUTH WEST MAU EXPENSES
Allowances 572,868 -
Public Relation 79,307 -
Staff Costs 3,012,098 -
Fence and Other Costs 3,019,808 5,140,442

6,684,081 5,140,442

13. FUND RAISING EXPENSES 
General fund raising 16,269,011 16,800,061
Rhino charge raffle and event costs 6,830,664 4,949,544
Rhino charge filming      1,382,240      1,262,500

24,481,915 23,012,105

14. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES 

Depreciation on property and equipment 3,825,645 3,629,015
Bank charges 311,395 274,305
Office management and administration 28,375,012 24,707,061
Auditors remuneration 1,505,410 1,400,000
Public relations and press 2,928,660 264,645
Foreign exchange loss 241,930   379,459
Vehicle running expenses    1,237,893    1,316,371

38,425,945 31,970,856

	
15. 	 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
	 Cash and cash equivalents included in the statement of cash flows comprise of the following statement of financial position amounts:

Cash and bank balances 24,956,918 22,489,853
Call deposits 70,082,714 42,029,348

95,039,632 64,519,211
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CHAIRMAN’S REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

The year 2017-2018 was marked by key developments in our 
major new projects in Mt. Kenya and South Western Mau. 

It was also one of continued support both from thousands of 
donors to the annual Rhino Charge, direct corporate donations 
and a resumed significant support from the Treasury through 
Kenya Wildlife Service for the procurement of materials for the 
Mt. Kenya fencing project. 

Whilst the Mt. Kenya and the Mau were at the centre of our 
current & forward planning and funding in the year, the 
Aberdare Fence, Rhino Ark’s initial flagship project, remained a 
major focus of funds disbursement for its maintenance. 

Rhino Ark is preparing for the fencing of the most vulnerable 
boundary of South Western Mau Forest Reserve, the largest 
forest block in the Mau Forests Complex. This builds upon the 
initial conservation activities carried out in South Western Mau 
in partnership with the Netherlands-based IDH Sustainable 
Trade Initiative and their project “Initiative for Sustainable 
Landscape (ISLA)” aiming at conserving that forest and bringing 
sustainability in the broader landscape. 

In addition to the 38-kilometre Phase I of the electric fence, 
along the Eastern Salient of the Aberdare National Park, Rhino 
Ark has also started the rehabilitation of the 40-kilometre Phase 
II that was completed in 1994.  The fence in both phases has 
outlived its intended lifespan.   

Overall funds 2017/18
The total funds raised during the financial year under review 
were KES 178.3 million. This included donations from Rhino 
Charge, Corporates and other donations. 

Despite the difficult economic times, the 2017 Rhino Charge 
exceeded expectations and raised at field audit a total of KES 
153 million or approximately US$ 1.53 million. 

The Treasury through Kenya Wildlife Service (KWS) was a major 
donor providing KES 37 million for fence materials. As those 
funds were not channelled through our accounts, they are not 
reflected in our balance sheets, although they are earmarked 
in support of our fence projects in Mt. Kenya. In addition, the 
Kenya Rural Road Authority has committed approximately KES 
8 million towards the construction of four animal grids along 
the Mt. Kenya Electric Fence in the Imenti Forest. 

Every kilometre of fence built under the partnership 
agreements with KWS specifies that materials are provided 
by Treasury funds or key partners, whilst Rhino Ark’s inputs 
include payments to personnel for each completed kilometre 
of fence, vehicles, machinery, fuel, tools and mobile housing.  In 
addition, both KWS and Rhino Ark commit management time for 
constant supervision and issues resolution with communities 
along the pre-planned fence alignment.  

Corporate / conservation bodies support
Corporate and consensual grant supporters continued 
positively.  

I would like to acknowledge the following organisations that 
have made generous contributions:

•	 IDH-ISLA for donating KES 8.2 million for a feasibility 
study of establishing a physical barrier along the north-
eastern boundary of South Western Mau Forest Reserve, 
as well as for strategic and technical support and aerial 
surveillance.

•	 Safaricom Foundation for donating KES 8.2 million for 
the South Western Mau Forest Reserve which is part of 
the KES 11 million they have pledged.

•	 Mount Kenya Trust donating KES 2 million for fence 
construction on Mt. Kenya.

•	 Rare Species Conservatory Foundation for donating 
KES 5.16 million in support of the conservation of the 
Mountain Bongo antelope.

•	 Wildlife Conservation Society, through the Mount Kenya 
Trust, donated KES 3 million towards the building of one-
way elephant gates in the Imenti Forest.

•	 AutoXpress donated to KES 2.5 million worth of tyres for 
the years 2018 and 2019.

Wider Mau Eburu conservation well underway
The construction of the 43.3 kms perimeter game-proof 
electrified fence completed in November 2014, is now 
over three years old.  The fence protects 8,715 hectares of 
indigenous forest within the Mau Forests Complex Water Tower.  

Rhino Ark, along with KWS, KFS and Loldia Farm have completed 
the securing the wildlife corridor between Eburu Forest 
Reserve and Lake Naivasha, with one joint security outpost, 
one wildlife water point and the electric fences along the 
corridor between the Moi North Lake Road and Eburu Forest 
completed. This fence helps in reducing illegal human activity 
as well as contains wildlife within a safe zone while protecting 
surrounding communities from human/wildlife conflict. Rhino 
Ark has also provided support to establish a ranger outpost at 
Ndabibi gate, to enhance forest protection work in the Ndabibi 
zone.

A unique development in preparation is the building of a wildlife 
overpass above the Moi North Lake Road. The Kenya Rural 

Road Authority has endorsed the overpass proposal and already 
lowered the road to provide for the required height.

The 5-year (2017-2022) Participatory Forest Management Plan 
(PFMP) for Eburu forest has been completed. The plan was 
developed with technical and financial support from the Rhino 
Ark, in collaboration with KFS and other key partners. The PFMP 
implementation committee, in which Rhino Ark is represented, has 
been formed to pave the way for roll out of the plan.

Eburru Rafiki has recently secured funding for grassroots 
educational outreach work, in partnership with Rhino Ark. Their 
main focus is on community sensitization on forest conservation, 
governance and alternative livelihoods. With this funding Rhino Ark 
has developed a new conservation outreach kit and carried out 
effective outreach work amongst the forest adjacent communities.

Support for community livelihoods is being provided through 
linking local communities with agricultural experts, with Rhino Ark 
facilitating the farms visits and training of community groups on 
an ongoing basis. 

The ongoing model schools tree nurseries project, an initiative 
supported by the MPESA Foundation continues to grow. 
Construction of two new nurseries, in Morop Primary School and 
Elementaita Primary Schools has been completed, bringing to 7 the 
current total of operational nurseries under this programme.  The 
nurseries are helping to enrich the pupils’ conservation learning 
experiences and expose them to best practices through training 
and practical work.

The school tree nurseries programme is working in tandem with 
the ongoing conservation education programme in local primary 
and secondary schools around Eburu forest. Rhino Ark continues 
to support the programme though regular mentoring visits by our 
field outreach team.

With the support of Calgary Zoo, an exciting new Mountain Bongo 
monitoring initiative has kicked off in Eburu forest to prepare 
ground for the eventual establishment of a sanctuary.  The initiative 
will also provide further detailed information on threats to the 
bongo and their forest habitat.

Mt Kenya fencing project 
A total of 170 kilometres of the Mount Kenya Electric Fence has 
been completed.  The fence will eventually encircle Mount Kenya. 
By the time it is finally constructed, the fence will reach 450 
kilometres – giving protection to a World Heritage Site, a precious 
water towers and a unique range of biological diversity. The built 
fence currently runs from Kiringa River, Kirinyaga County, passes 
through Embu and Tharaka Nithi counties and is now in Meru County 
where it has reached the Muchene corridor linking Mt Kenya with 
the Imenti forest. The Mount Kenya Electric Fence is constructed 
under a public-private partnership, involving Government agencies 
(Kenya Wildlife Service (KWS) and Kenya Forest service (KFS), Rhino 
Ark, the Upper Tana Natural Resources Management Project, Mount 
Kenya Trust and the local communities. 

Rhino Ark, together with KWS, KFS and local communities, 
completed the construction of the 43 km long fence in the Imenti 
Forest, which is a known human-wildlife conflict hotspot. Further 
work has been done on the completed Imenti fence, including the 
re-alignment of a three kilometres fence section in Tigania West.

To enable to movement between Shaba National Reserve and the 
Imenti Forest, three elephant gates have been built. 
  
Four animal grids are being built on the Kirachene-Malikumi road 
that crosses the Imenti Forest. These grids are financed by the 
Kenya Rural Road Authority.

Aberdare ecosystem
Although the Aberdare Electric Fence is completed, Rhino Ark is 
involved in the daily maintenance of the 400 km fence. Routine 
fence maintenance is carried out. 

The Aberdare Joint Surveillance Unit (AJSU), which has been 
strengthened, continued conducting operations in the Northern 
Aberdare. The purpose of the continued patrolling efforts is 
to address illegal activities in Northern Aberdare which is a 
known hotspot area.  AJSU also participated in a comprehensive 
assessment of the status of the 400-kilometre fence together with 
a technical team from KWS to ensure that all minor repairs are 
properly done and identify area that would require some level of 
rehabilitation.

The rehabilitation of the animal grid at Kieni was completed last 
year, and the two grids at Geta have been repaired and upgraded 
to sustain heavier traffic.

As part of the rehabilitation of Phase I of the Aberdare Electric 
Fence, the 5 km fence section at Ruhuruini has been entirely 
rebuilt.  Rehabilitation of Phase II has also started. This is part of 
the long term commitment of Rhino Ark to the conservation of the 
Aberdare ecosystem.

Rhino Ark, with KFS and KWS, conducted a surveillance flight above 
the forests on the western slopes of Aberdares and Kipipiri Hill. 
These flights have helped in reducing illegal activities, in particular 
charcoal making and logging.

Rhino Ark in partnership with Challenge Aid, a UK based Charitable 
Trust, extended the community library project dubbed ‘School of 
Hope (SOH)’ to include three schools. The concept of SOH is to 
provide a facility where learners can converge after the normal 
school hours to do private studies and do homework/school 
assignments.  SOH project has been established in three schools 
around Aberdares – SOH Bondeni, SOH Njogu-ini and the latest is 
SOH Wanjerere Pry School.

The Rhino Ark Nyeri office was officially opened on 28 February 
2018 which will host the CEO of the Aberdare Trust and the Field 
Coordinator of the Bongo Surveillance Project.

South Western Mau ecosystem
Over the last three years, Rhino Ark has been advising the 
Netherlands-based IDH Sustainable Trade Initiative in the 
formulation and implementation of their project “Initiative for 
Sustainable Landscape (ISLA)” aiming at conserving South Western 
Mau Forest Reserve and bringing sustainability in the broader 
South Western Mau landscape. Rhino Ark has taken the lead in 

coordinating the forest conservation portfolio of the ISLA 
project.

As part of the South Western Mau landscape conservation 
project funded by IDH, Rhino Ark, with the help of IDH and 
Finlays conducted quarterly surveillance flights above the 
South Western Mau Forest Reserve to monitor the state of the 
forest. The most recent flight showed a significant reduction 
in charcoal making and illegal logging. However, livestock 
grazing remains very high, with several enclosures observed 
deep in the forest.

Rhino Ark also conducted a surveillance flight above the South 
Western Mau landscape including the upper catchments 
of Sondu and Mara rivers. The flight was to apprise senior 
officials of the challenges affecting the forests and other areas 
in the upper catchments of these two critical rivers, as well as 
to detect illegal activities. 

Fencing of the eastern boundary of the South Western Mau 
Forest reserve is a key goal of the South West Mau landscape 
conservation project. This will help to address human-
wildlife conflict challenges faced by the forest adjacent local 
communities, as well as provide Kenya Forest Service with a 
management tool to better control human access into the 
forest. Towards preparing for the fencing work, a detailed 
technical survey of the forest cut line was carried out in 
September-October 2017, with the 30km proposed Phase I 
of the fence reviewed and costed. In addition, a preliminary 
Environmental and Social Impact (ESIA) reconnaissance 
survey was carried out in February 2018. The survey has 
enabled preparation of a clear ESIA implementation plan. 

Mobilization for implementation of a conservation education 
curriculum in local primary and secondary schools has 
commenced with the carrying out of a comprehensive 
schools survey. Approval for this programme was secured 
from Nakuru County education office. The stage 1 and stage 
2 are now completed and a survey of 46 schools was carried 
out. Building on the experience gained from the seminal 
Eburu schools programme, the survey collected detailed 
technical data on the schools, including population, facilities/
infrastructure, GIS data and an assessment capacity to host 
the programme. Further surveys are planned to identify 
more schools in the area, but the findings of the surveys 
have provided the basis to plan the conservation education 
programme implementation. 

Rhino Ark, with the financial support from Finlays and technical 
support from KWS, has completed the construction of a new 
outpost for KFS rangers at Kusumek. It is the second of the 
two outposts that were planned for establishment in 2017 
to support the forest protection work. The quarterly aerial 
surveillance flights conducted by Rhino Ark, with support from 
IDH/ISLA and Finlays, revealed that north eastern boundary is 
the most vulnerable boundary of the forest.

The General Fund 
We have removed the split between Fence Maintenance 
Reserve and Fence Construction Reserve and shown it as one 
line: General Fund.

Bongo Surveillance Programme (BSP) successes
The Bongo programme continues apace, thanks to a 
dedicated band of conservation individuals who constantly 
seek out fund support from a variety of donors.  A further 
USD 50,000 was received during the year from Rare Species 
Conservatory Foundation and EU 8,500 from IDH towards 
the BSP. The funds go towards collecting vital information 
about the Bongo, patrols, removal of snares and spear traps, 
as well as to the dynamic Bongo wildlife schools outreach 
programmes under BSP. 

Other initiatives
Rhino Ark and the Mount Kenya Conservation Forum, together 
with key partners, including Kenya Wildlife Service, Mount 
Kenya Trust and Space of Giants, organized the first workshop 
for landowners that are located in the identified elephant 
corridor linking Mt Kenya and the Aberdares on 28 July 2017. 
The aim was to inform of the benefits of establishing a secured 
corridor as well as to share experiences from other wildlife 
corridors established in Kenya: Eburu Forest-Lake Naivasha 
and Mt Kenya-Ngare Ndare Forest.  

Following the workshop, a committee was established 
chaired by a land owner representative to spearhead the 
establishment of the corridors. The committee has met 
severally and has also engaged KFS and KWS towards 
addressing illegal activities in Thego Forest.
 
Thousands to thank 
Rhino Ark has an enormous following both in Kenya and now 
greatly developed overseas as well. Much of the fund raised 
focuses upon the annual Rhino Charge where individual 
car entrants make substantial pledges and raise even more 
than their  pledge each year. It is a grass roots conservation 
thrust within Kenyan society that has now developed a deep 
foundation.  Every donor knows that Rhino Ark’s ventures are 
to secure the nation’s precious ‘water towers’ and to work in 
partnership with the government to ensure good governance 
for maximum benefits.  The 2011 Environmental Assessment 
triggered by Rhino Ark and with support from UNEP and 
the East African Wild Life Society’s Kenya Forests Working 
Group (KFWG) has placed a value on the Aberdares alone at 
KES 59 billion (which amount to 95 billion when adjusted to 
present value) annually in good/services (water being the 
most important) and in biodiversity benefits.  This equals to 
approximately KES 530,000 per hectare per year.

It is always difficult to single out thanks in a report like this. 
Rhino Ark Kenya Charitable Trust has thousands of donors in 
Kenya and friends overseas who support our home grown and 
home driven conservation initiative.

I thank all of you for your generous support.

I wish to especially thank the Rhino Charge Committee and 
the huge band of volunteers who yearly give so much time, 
thought, ideas and energy to running this unique event.

Isaac Awuondo
Chairman, Board of Directors

8. INCOME

Rhino Charge collections (note 8 (a)) 141,242,320 134,078,436

Other income (note 8 (b))    11,339,891    17,313,858
Other donations (note 8(c)) 20,199,273 14,980,560

Interest income     6,293,054      3,229,329
179,074,538 169,602,183

(a) RHINO CHARGE COLLECTIONS
Rhino Charge 2018 16,042,597 -
Rhino Charge 2017 125,199,723 16,238,917
Rhino Charge 2016                       - 117,839,519

141,242,320 134,078,436

Donations for the Rhino Charge (RC) are booked in the financial year that they were received. As the RC is held in the 
month of June each year, total RC donations will therefore be booked in two financial years, that is, the total 2016 RC 
donations are reflected in 2017 and 2018 financial years.

(b) OTHER INCOME
Bongo surveillance project 5,160,237 12,011,577
Operations base – Aberdare 2,545,339   2,029,882
Miscellaneous income   3,634,315   3,272,399

11,339,891 17,313,858
(c) OTHER DONATIONS
Other donations are monies received from various donors for projects specific to Rhino Ark. In the current year, there 
were donations received from MPESA Foundation and IDH for South West Mau project, Eburu Rafiki for conservation of 
Mau Eburu and from Mount Kenya Trust for the conservation of Mt. Kenya.

9. ABERDARES EXPENSES 
Fence Maintenance
Staff costs 7,481,833 6,913,791
Depreciation on property and equipment - 1,269,987
Other costs 3,982,439 3,404,721
Fuel 1,447,119 1,051,052
Motor vehicles costs 1,086,976 783,542
Tools & materials 21,578,573 1,823,297
Fence equipment - 126,300
Elephant Grid 197,560 582,655
Community support    3,296,324    3,046,731

39,070,824 19,002,076
Aberdare operating cost - 79,400
Bongo surveillance project    7,669,443   7,593,109

46,740,267 26,674,585
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JULIUS KAMAUADIL KHAWAJA - DIRECTOR

THOMAS MUTAI

RHINO ARK

NEWS
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Thomas Mutai has joined Rhino Ark 
in the position of Outreach Officer, 
South Western Mau. Thomas has 
experience in forestry issues and 
has previously worked for Finlays. 
He has received training from the 
Forestry Action Network, and is a 
member of Olenguruone Community 
Forest Association. Earlier this year, 
prior to joining Rhino Ark, Thomas 

participated in the Rhino Ark SW Mau schools survey as a 
volunteer. His local knowledge and contacts proved to be an 
invaluable asset during the exercise.

Operationally, he will be based full time in the SW Mau ecosystem. 
He is tasked with implementing our community outreach 
programmes with a focus on local schools (conservation 
education) and in the wider community, to propagate the 
conservation message and values. He will work at the 
grassroots level to ensure that local communities of all ages and 
backgrounds achieve and maintain a high level of awareness 
about conservation and about Rhino Ark’s activities in support of 
the same. The addition of Thomas strengthens and expands Rhino 
Ark’s operational footprint on the ground in SW Mau.

PARTNERSHIP BETWEEN RHINO ARK 
AND COUNTY GOVERNMENT OF 
KAKAMEGA COINED

Rhino Ark Deputy Executive Director, Mr. Julius Kamau met with H.E 
Hon. Wycliffe Ambesta Oparanya, Governor Kakamega County in 
his office in Nairobi, also in attendance was the Kakamega County 
Chief Advisor- International Partnerships Hon. Andrew Toboso. The 
meeting discussed a partnership on protection of biodiversity of 
Kakamega forest and enhance its ecotourism potential by electing 
a perimeter electric fence and building the capacity of the local 
community to conserve and generate income from the forest. H.E 
the Governor affirmed that the County Government of Kakamega 
will commit KES 100 million over the next 3 years towards this 
initiative adding to Rhino Ark’s commitment of a similar amount. 
The partnership will also include Kenya Wildlife Service, Kenya 
Forest Service and the private sector.

Julius Kamau has joined Rhino Ark as the 
new Deputy Executive Director. Julius is a 
forester and a conservationist with over 
15 years of experience in taking actions, 
negotiating and influencing decisions that 
supports sustainable management and 
protection of the environment and natural 
resources in the region.  

Julius has a great wealth of experience in 
the management of forest resources and environmental programme 
design, fundraising and execution in the private, public and 
international development cooperation sectors. He has worked with 
Sotik Tea Company as the Forest and Environmental Coordinator; 
Embassy of Finland as a the Forest Specialist; Embassy of Sweden 
(SIDA) as the Regional Programme Manager; Intasave Africa as 
the Regional Director, and the East African Wild Life Society as the 
Executive Director.

Julius holds a Master of Arts degree in Environmental Planning and 
Management (University of Nairobi), a Bachelor of Science degree 
(1st class honours) in Forestry (Moi University) and a diploma 
in International Environmental Law Making & Diplomacy (UNEP/
University of Eastern Finland). He is also a registered Environmental 
Impact Assessment (EIA) Lead Expert.

Adil Khawaja is the Managing Partner 
of Hamilton Harrison and Mathews, and 
an internationally recognized leading 
lawyer.  He specializes in commercial law, 
corporate law, real estate law, energy, 
oil and gas, commercial litigation and 
arbitration. 

He has also vast experience in land and 
environmental law, and recently served 

as a member of the Task Force on the Inquiry into Forest Resource 
Management and Logging Activities in Kenya. 

In addition to his role at Hamilton, Harrison & Mathews, Adil is the 
Chairman of KCB Bank Kenya Ltd, Director at Kenya Power & Lighting 
Company Ltd and Director of CMC Motor Group.

Adil has a passion for philanthropy, conservation and adventure. This 
has brought him to the Rhino Charge where he has been competing 
for many years and where he is among the top fundraisers. 

He served previously as a Trustee of the Kenya Wildlife Service and 
has been an Honorary Warden for many years. He also served as a 
member of the National Environment Council.
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Rhino Ark is organizing a series of local community forums designed to sensitize the community on conservation related issues. The series 
commenced on October 1, 2018 and comprised 10 open meetings (barazas) held at various accessible locations. The meetings, convened with the 
help of local chiefs and community leaders featured awareness creation and training on forest conservation, wildlife and forestry law, alternative 

energy solutions and training, best agricultural 
practices, ecotourism and participation in the 
community forest association. Experts in these 
various aspects provided relevant advice and 
training to the communities that participated in 
the barazas.

 To enhance the conservation message provided 
in the barazas, posters and brochures were 
produced for dissemination to the community 
members. These posters were complemented 
with wrist bands containing key messages to 
promote conservation of Eburu Forest. The wrist 
bands were given to community members and 
other stakeholders participating in the barazas.

 Funding support for the outreach series has 
been provided by Eburru Rafiki, a community-
based organization, under a 2-year commitment 
for 2018 and 2019. This current outreach 
activity builds on the great success of the 2017 
outreach series implemented by Rhino Ark with 
the support of Eburru Rafiki.

HIGHLIGHTS FROM THE MOUNTAINS

MAU EBURU ECOSYSTEM
WILDLIFE CORRIDOR  MONITORING SYSTEM IN PLACE

Since December 2014, the Eburu-Lake Naivasha Connectivity Committee 
has been the platform through which coordination of the Eburu-Lake 
Naivasha wildlife corridor initiative have been carried out. Through 
the efforts of this Committee, much has been achieved, including: (1) 
Construction of an electrified game-proof fence along the corridor 
boundary allowing for secure wildlife movement between Eburu Forest 
and Lake Naivasha; (2) Construction of a wildlife water point fed by tapped 
geothermal steam; and (3) Linking local communities with experts and 

New community outreach training series kicks off

donors who have provided alternative livelihoods support towards 
reducing dependence on forest resources, among others. 

The work of the Committee is helping to provide a more secure 
habitat for wildlife. Towards gaining a better understanding of the 
status and the movement of wildlife populations in the areas adjacent 
to the corridor, a wildlife monitoring initiative has been launched. The 
scientific monitoring work is being carried out by the Kenya Wildlife 
Service’s research team based at Hell’s Gate National Park. The 
work will involve bi-annual field monitoring within the corridor and 
adjacent farms. 

The inaugural wildlife monitoring survey was carried out on April 
2018, and covered the large farms and conservancies in the area 
including Crater Lake, PRC, Korongo, Rocco, Wileli, Ol Suswa, Aquila, 
and the riparian area of Lake Naivasha. The technical report of the 
monitoring was formally presented to the Committee at its meeting 
in September 2018, by Samuel Mungai of KWS. The survey team 
documented the presence of various wildlife species within the 
surveyed area including Maasai giraffe, warthog, impala, spotted 
hyena, aardvark, dik-dik, olive baboon, buffalo, black backed jackal, 
waterbuck, eland, vervet monkey and common zebra.

The findings of the report and its conclusions are helping the 
Committee to identify and address relevant issues. The second 
survey will be carried out in late 2018. Rhino Ark is providing the 
funding support for the monitoring work.

Outreach session at Songoloi

Photography by Samuel Mungai, KWS
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EBURU ECOSYSTEM CONSERVATION PROJECT OFFICIALLY COMMISSIONED 

20

The Eburu Ecosystem Conservation Project received a major boost on 
June 19, 2018 with its official commissioning by a high-profile team. The 
Chief Guest, Cabinet Secretary Hon. Keriako Tobiko was accompanied 
by Nakuru County Governor H.E. Lee Kinyanjui, Kenya Forest Service 
Chairman Peter Kinyua, MPESA Foundation Chief Executive Officer Les 
Baillie, Rhino Ark Board Director Perez Olindo and Rhino Ark Executive 
Director Christian Lambrechts. Kenya Forest Service and Kenya Wildlife 
Service (Rhino Ark’s key partners in the project) management teams 
were represented by Acting Chief Conservator of Forests Monica 
Kalenda and Deputy Director Michael Kipkeu. Over 1,000 members of 
the Eburu Forest adjacent communities attended the function.

The high-profile team of guests committed a full day in the field to attend 
the commissioning event that kicked off with inspection of a model 
tree nursery off at Eburru Primary school. The programme continued 
with an extensive fence line briefing on the fence project by Rhino Ark 
Executive Director Christian Lambrechts, who highlighted the positive 
changes that have taken place over the past five years since Rhino 
Ark initiated the implementation of the Eburu Ecosystem Conservation 
Project. Thereafter, Hon. Tobiko inspected the Fence Energizer House 
and officially switched on the power of the 43.3 km perimeter fence and 
unveiled the commemorative commissioning plaque.

Hon. Tobiko visited the home of Maseto Kusen, an Ogiek community 
member, and was received by Maseto’s family and other members of 
the Ogiek community. The homestead, located just inside the forest 
boundary is the only remaining home found within the forest. Hon. 
Tobiko was briefed on the forest-based beekeeping livelihood activity 
carried out by the community. He gave a word of encouragement to 
the group and went ahead to purchase honey from them and urged 
stakeholders to support them.

Led by Hon. Tobiko, all the guests then embarked on planting trees to 
enrich a degraded section of the forest that was previously encroached 
upon and is currently regenerating thanks to the protective functions 
of the fence. As this section of the forest is becoming healthier, it has 
become a good foraging ground for bees. Guests observed that over 500 

Cabinet Secretary, Ministry of Environment & Forestry, Hon. Keriako Tobiko and H.E 
Lee Kinyanjui, Governor Nakuru County unveil commissioning plaque

CS Keriako Tobiko discussing honey production at Ogiek home

beehives have been placed in the area by the Bee-keeping Kiserian 
Group whose Chairman Joseph Lengetu met and briefed Hon. Tobiko. 
Beekeepers around Eburu Forest have been beneficiaries of a series 
of training organized by Rhino Ark to improve the honey production 
processes. 

The formal section of event took place at the scenic Narungare glade 
inside the forest. The launch by Hon. Tobiko of (The Mau Eburu Forest- 
Visitor’s Guide Book produced by Rhino Ark), and the Participatory 
Forest Management Plan (developed with Rhino Ark support), were 
among highlights of the event. Hon. Tobiko also formally received the 
conversation education curricula implemented by Rhino Ark in forest 
adjacent schools.

In the formal remarks by key speakers, Governor Lee Kinyanjui 
acknowledged the significant tourism potential of Eburu forest and 
pledged to work with stakeholders to ensure that this potential was 
actualized. 

In his keynote address, Hon. Tobiko thanked MPESA Foundation, Rhino 
Ark, the Treasury and James Finlays Kenya Ltd for their financial 
contribution towards the project. He highlighted the importance of 
public-private partnership, in which Kenya Forest Service, Kenya 
Wildlife Service Rhino Ark and the local communities played a key role 
as implementing partners. Hon. Tobiko underlined the commitment of 
the Government to improve the forest cover. He noted the outcome 
of the recent Government Task Force to inquire into Forest Resources 
Management in Kenya, in which Rhino Ark Executive Director was a 
member and the Chair of the Forest Conservation Committee. 

The formal commissioning of the project now opens a new chapter 
in Eburu Forest conservation. Heightened focus is on establishing the 
Eburu Trust to ensure long term sustainability, building further the 
capacity of local communities in both conservation and alternative 
livelihoods, and strengthening the partnership platforms established by 
the project.

CS Keriako Tobiko powers on the fence as Christian Lambrechts, Rhino Ark 
Executive Director looks on
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Model school tree nurseries programme- adding new schools

Mountain Bongo Trap Camera 
Study Update

In tandem with the Conservation Education programme, Rhino Ark is continuing to 
implement model tree nurseries in selected schools around Eburu Forest. So far, a total 
of seven schools, Emmanuel and Ndabibi Primary in Ndabibi Location, Loldia Primary 
in Malewa Location, Eburru and Songoloi Primary in Eburru Location, Morop Primary in 
Ol Jorai Location and Elementaita Primary in Kiambogo Location are fully operational. 
Pupils in these schools receive detailed practical training in growing tree seedlings and 
actively participate in tree nursery management in their respective schools. To address 
challenges posed by the ongoing (national) shortage of potting tubes for seedlings, 
the school nurseries have innovated by recycling paper packing cartons as alternative 
materials for potting tubes.

The next two schools in line to establish the nurseries are Munanda and Tangi Tano 
Primary schools in Kiambogo location, with construction works commencing in October 
2018. Funding support for tree nurseries is being provided by The MPESA Foundation.

Improvised potting boxes at Elementaita Primary School  nursery

The intensive 1-year camera trapping programme at the Mau Eburu 
Forest Ecosystem commenced earlier this year with the objective 
to gain information on the remnant mountain bongo population, its 
habitat preferences, and threats in Eburu Forest through the set up 60 
camera traps to blanket the alpine forest ecosystem along a regular 
grid spaced approximately 1 to 2 kilometres apart. To date, the team 
comprised of 6 trackers from nearby communities, has managed to 
set 30 of the intended 60 cameras. The team has faced set up and 
monitoring challenges including extremely challenging, near-vertical 
bushwhacking terrain and heavy rains from early March to end of May, 
among others. 

Despite the challenges of doing good science in the forest, the team 
continues to monitor the traps on a regular basis. So far,  the cameras 
have been gradually revealing the secrets of the Eburu Forest. Well-
placed cameras can have upwards of 2,000 to 3,000 images every 45 
to 60 days. Species trapped so far include leopard, bushbuck, black 
and white colobus monkey, buffalo, duiker, giant forest hog, honey 
badger, genet, blue monkey, and more. But the one the team want to 
see most – the mountain bongo – remains elusive. Nevertheless, the 
team are optimistic of seeing the bongo in the months to come.

The findings at the end of the 12 - month survey will be delivered 
to the National Bongo Task Force to inform decisions about future 
interventions to recover this imperiled species.  The study is 
supported by Calgary Zoo and is being implemented in collaboration 
with the Bongo Surveillance Project.

The 2018 Eburu’s Got Talent was a song, dance and poetry 
competition featuring the mountain bongo and the Eburu Forest 
subject matter. The primary goal of ‘Eburu’s Got Talent’ was to 
sensitize the local forest-adjacent communities to the plight of the 
critically endangered mountain bongo and instil them with a deep 
understanding of the need for sound forest conservation.  The 
competition was organized over a 4-month period from March to 
June 2018. A panel of community judges was selected each weekend 
for the various preliminary competitions between the 32 Wildlife 
Clubs in schools adjacent to the forest. 

Through the preliminary stages, the teams were narrowed down 
to the top 10 teams to compete in the finals, with the competition 
format being effective in bringing the cream to the surface. The 
teams presented many clever, insightful and factually accurate 
poems and songs which had been rehearsed to perfection. The 
audience were connecting with nature almost by accident as they 
sang along and took the words to heart. The winning teams (1st, 2nd, 
3rd plus an individual excellence award) were treated to nature field 
trips thanks to financial support from the World Association of Zoos 
and Aquariums (WAZA). The full membership of the winning wildlife 
clubs were able to immerse themselves in nature on 1-day or 3-day 
field trips with hands on conservation and wildlife experiences. 

70 video DVDs of all competitions and nature field trips were 
distributed to all participating schools, and community stakeholders 
more widely, so that the songs and their powerful conservation 
messages can live on. These keepsakes can be viewed time and time 
again and will re-inforce the conservation messages contained within. 
Eburu’s Got Talent was greeted with enthusiasm and excitement in 
all participating communities, with many expressing their hope and 
desire to see the competition return as an annual event.

Camera set up by team

Girls from Ndibithi Primary School in a competition performance

Blue monkeyFemale bushbuck with calf

“EBURU’S GOT TALENT” 
CONSERVATION COMPETITION 
SUCCESSFULLY CONCLUDED



SOUTH WESTERN MAU

ECOSYSTEM
FOREST REHABILITATION WORK COMMENCES 

BOMET COUNTY SECURITY TEAM JOINS AERIAL SURVEILLANCE FLIGHT 

Conservation Education Programme Update

The long standing challenges of livestock overgrazing, illegal logging, charcoal burning, 
illegal settlements and encroachment have significantly impacted on the forest cover 
in the South Western Mau Forest Reserve. Large areas of previously pristine indigenous 
forest are now heavily degraded. To address this challenge, much forest rehabilitation is 
required.

Under the Initiative for Sustainable Landscapes (ISLA), and with funding support from 
Safaricom Foundation, Rhino Ark is undertaking forest rehabilitation in collaboration with 
Kenya Forest Service. An initial area of 20 hectares in the Kipkoris zone under Ndoinet 
Forest Station, adjacent to the foresty outpost along the forest cutline is the current 
focus of rehabilitation work. Starting in August 2018, preparations for rehabilitation work 
commenced, and by early October 2018 over 17,000 indigenous tree seedlings had been 
planted. Labour for the rehabilitation work is provided by the local community, organized 
through the Ndoinet Community Forest Association, with an average of about 200 
community members participating each day in the replanting work.

The increased focus on protection of the Mau Forests Complex is creating 
opportunities for stronger collaboration between the various stakeholders in 
the South Western Mau forest landscape and the security and administration 
sectors of government. On 20 September 2018, a senior delegation from 
Bomet County, led by the County Commissioner, Geoffrey Omoding, joined 
the SW Mau project team in a comprehensive aerial surveillance flight over 
Western Mau and South Western Mau forest reserves. Also participating in 
the flight were Bomet County Police Commander, Naomi Ichami, Kenya Forest 
Service Ecosystem Conservator (Bomet), Francis Misonge and Kenya Wildlife 
Service Kericho Warden, Salome Chelelgo, among others.

The flight, coordinated by Rhino Ark, provided the county security team with 
the opportunity to observe and appreciate the scope of illegal activities 
impacting on forest protection, including charcoal burning, logging, cultivation 
and livestock grazing in the indigenous forest. 

The highly productive post-flight debrief meeting, attended by a wider county 
security team and senior representatives from project partners KFS, KWS, IDH, 
and Rhino Ark under the Initiative for Sustainable Landscapes (ISLA) framework 

resolved to work closely together going forward to address 
the various conservation challenges facing the forest. 

Logistical support for the surveillance flight (aircraft and pilot) 
was kindly provided by Finlays.

In preparation for implementation of a conservation education 
programme, a preliminary survey of schools was carried out between 
February and March 2018, by the Rhino Ark outreach team. This first 
survey identified 31 schools within 5km of the forest cut line. A follow 

up survey aimed to expand the zone to within 8km of the forest 
and was carried out between May and July 2018. The two surveys 
have identified a combined total of 46 schools from Arorwet to 
Kapkembo (Kipsonoi River) along the 30km forest cut line zone, 
and to Kiptagich area.  The scope of data collected was also 
expanded to capture information on fuelwood consumption and 
alternative energy use. 
A GIS database of the schools and surrounding locations has been 
developed by Rhino Ark, and the schools technical data has been 
compiled into a database. Some highlights of the findings from 
the survey include: (1) A student population of over 16,000 pupils, 
with an average teacher to pupil ratio of 3/100; (2) Less than 50% 
of classrooms are permanent structures (stone built); (3) Over 
46,000 trees planted within the last 3 years; (4) Less than 30% 
of schools have environment clubs. The data collected provides 
a baseline from which targeted conservation interventions in the 
schools can be identified.

Community receives site briefing

Inside classroom at Konoin primary School
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Conservation Education Programme Update

Bioenterprise (Honey) 
Project Kicks Off

FIELD STAFF RECEIVE TRAINING TO 
BUILD CAPACITY

Conservation Education Operations 
Rhino Ark has engaged a consultant to assist in the technical 
implementation the conservation education curricula development. 
Consultative meetings have been carried out with KFS, KWS, Ministry 
of Education, County Governments (Nakuru, Kericho, Narok), Water 
Resources Authority, Wildlife Clubs of Kenya, Kenya Water Towers 
Agency, Kenya Institute of Curriculum Development, Conservation 
Education Society of Kenya, Kenya Forests Working Group and Africa 

Forest Forum. The next step planned is organizing inception 
forum for key stakeholders, in preparation for detailed curriculum 
development work.

The conservation education programme is one of the key community 
oriented activities envisaged under the Initiative for Sustainable 
Landscapes (ISLA), with funding support provided by the Safaricom 
Foundation

Protected spring at Sukutek Secondary School Canvas tank dam at Tinet Kapkoi Secondary School

Beekeeping is practiced by forest adjacent communities in the South 
Western Mau area. However, there is potential for the communities to 
expand their honey production and earn more revenue by increasing 
the number of hives and the quality of production techniques. Under 
the Initiative for Sustainable Landscapes Initiative (ISLA), funding 
support for bioenterprise has been provided to Rhino Ark by the 
Safaricom Foundation to support the local communities to maximize 
on potential market opportunities in production and sale of honey 
and related products. 

In line with this objective, Rhino Ark has engaged a honey production 
consultant to undertake comprehensive capacity building for 
the local communities, starting in July 2018. The consultant with 
logistical support from the Rhino Ark South West Mau field team, 
has conducted a baseline assessment of the Community Forest 
Association user groups. 24 user groups in Kiptororo location and 
36 user groups in Tinet location have been reached and a total of 
828 community members (male 558, female 270) have directly 
participated in the training and baseline survey. Implementation of 
the programme is ongoing.

Project field work 
undertaken by 
Rhino Ark staff 
calls for a mix of 
both technical 
and people skills, 
and Rhino Ark is 
investing in its 
field staff through 
training. 

Towards building 
capacity of its 
field staff, Rhino 

Ark recently organized a 3-day team building and training for all field 
officers. The training topics covered included GIS, Photography and 
IT. This practical training, which was held in Naivasha, will provide the 
team with enhanced skills to collect needed data using GPS devices, 
and enable improved documentation of outcomes of Rhino Ark’s project 
interventions. Field staff have been provided with new GPS devices and 
digital cameras.

To facilitate improved management of data within the team, Rhino Ark is 
leveraging technology by implementing a cloud based-solution through 
which field officers can share and access data with the head-quarters 
team. The team also received training on this new cloud solution, in 
addition to a corporate overview by Rhino Ark Executive Director, 
Christian Lambrechts, and a Public relations and communications 
briefing by Deputy Executive Director, Julius Kamau.

The training comes at a time when the field team has been expanded with 
the addition of two field officers in the South Western Mau landscape, 
and provided a great opportunity for the new members to bond with 
their colleagues from other landscapes. 

Team training session Training/Baseline survey session



MT. KENYA

ECOSYSTEM
PATROL MONITORING SYSTEM FURTHER EXPANDED ON MT. KENYA

ONE-WAY ELEPHANT GATE BEING PILOTED

In partnership with ESRI, one of the 
worlds’ largest mapping software 
company and Kenya Wildlife 
Service, Rhino Ark spearheaded the 
development of a patrol monitoring 
system currently implemented and 
further tested on Mt. Kenya. 12 
rangers from the various stations 
on the mountain were trained on 
the use of the system and six high-
end GPS deployed. The system 
allows managers to receive real-time 
information from the various patrol 
teams through a web-based interface 
and to analyse current and historical 
data. 

The system is intended to become 
a protected area dashboard that 
will integrate additional information, 
such as vehicle movement and fence 
voltage.

To allow elephants coming from Shaba/Isiolo and 
from Meru National Park to enter into the recently 
fenced Imenti Forest, three manual elephant gates 
have been built. One of these gates has been 
upgraded into a one-way automatic gate with 
the financial support of the Wildlife Conservation 
Society and the Mount Kenya Trust. It is a prototype 
that, once properly tested, will be established on 
the other two elephant gates. 

Elephants entering the Imenti Forest can move 
back to the north through the wildlife corridor 
established between Mt. Kenya, Ngare Ndare Forest 
and Lewa.
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Rangers after the training session



Mt Kenya Fence- Impact on Imenti Forest
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Rhino Ark’s Mt. Kenya Fencing project in Imenti Forest came at a time 
when human-elephant conflicts were at peak levels. These have been 
completely alleviated thanks to the 45km fence section built in this 
area. The fence is securing sacred sites among the Ameru Communities. 
These include:

(a) King Muuru (Giant Meru Oak tree)

Popularly known by the locals as King Muuru (Giant Meru Oak - Vitex 
keniensis), it is believed to be the oldest tree in Meru Region and 
estimated to be over 360 years old. The tree is visible from Kenya 
Wildlife Service Office, Meru Station, and is 4 km from Meru town along 
Meru-Nanyuki highway. Its base diameter is approximately 2.7m and it 
takes seven adults holding hands in a circle to stand around it. The tree 
is unique as the stem is hollow with openings that serve as a ‘door’ and 
a ‘window’ and it can accommodate several adults comfortably.

In an effort to sustainably conserve the King Muuru and surrounding 
forest, the Community Forest Association (CFA) Meru Forest Station is 
seeking support of Rhino Ark to help in its gazettement as a National 
Monument and market it as a tourist attraction site

(b) Nkunga Sacred Lake

This lake covers 96 acres and is 2km off Meru-Nanyuki Highway. 
It is also a refuge for numerous water bird species. The lake is a 
sacred site used by Njuri Nceke (Ameru Council of Elders) to perform 
sacrifices especially at times of calamities such as drought, famine, 
disease and pest invasion.

Challenges that were previously facing the Sacred Lake:

•	 Illegal logging and charcoal production: the high canopy trees 
surrounding the lake were invaded by illegal loggers and 
charcoal making gangs;

•	 Meru County Government Dumping Site situated next to the 
lake;

•	 Unregulated grazing: huge herds of livestock are driven to graze 
in the forest.

Forest Rehabilitation in Lower Imenti Forest

Rhino Ark in partnership with Mt Kenya Trust, CFA, KFS and KWS are 
rehabilitating the lower Imenti Forest. A three-stand electric Fence 
has been constructed to secure a 50ha plot and 50,000 seedlings of 
indigenous trees planted under Tree Establishment and Livelihood 
Scheme (TELIS). The exercise involves manually uprooting of the 
invasive plants and planting indigenous seedlings.

Imenti Fence-line crossing Meru-Nanyuki Highway

Right: King Muuru (Giant Meru 
Oak) in Imenti Forest

King Muuru’s hollow trunk and the main ‘door’ 
in Imenti Forest

Nkunga Sacred Lake in Imenti Forest

Local community fetching water from 
Nkunga Sacred Lake in Imenti Forest

Typical view of the Lower Imenti Forest, heavily colonized by Lantana camara  
with few scattered trees
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ABERDARES

ECOSYSTEM
ABERDARE FENCE MAINTENANCE: A CONTINUED COMMITMENT

LANDOWNERS EXPLORING OPTIONS TO ESTABLISH THE MT. KENYA-
ABERDARES WILDLIFE CORRIDOR

26

The maintenance of the 400 km Aberdare fence has been 
on-going since its completion in 2009, with 114 fence 
attendants working daily on the fence. This also includes 
the rehabilitation of the fence sections that are over 20 
years old: 23 kilometres of the 38 kilometres of Phase I 
have been entirely rebuilt; strainers assemblies along 14 
kilometres (of the 40 kilometres) of Phase II have been 
rebuilt to date. It is expected that the strainer assemblies 
along the entire Phase II will be rebuilt by end of February 
2019.

In addition, Rhino Ark and its partners KWS and KFS 
are continuously reviewing and improving the fence 
maintenance structure. This includes the establishment of 
new fence attendant guard posts to reduce the distance 
fence attendants have to walk to the fence sections they 
maintain, such as the Mundoro and Wanyaga fence guard 
posts that have just been completed in the southern part 
of the Aberdares.

Maintenance pertains to all aspects of the fence, including 
the signboards that were built to acknowledge support 
from donors, which have been entirely redone.

Landowners in the proposed Mt. Kenya-Aberdares Wildlife Corridor met at the Sangare Wildlife Conservation on 22nd September 2018 to discuss 
legal options to establish the corridor. 

The discussions were informed by a legal opinion prepared by Prof. Patricia Mbote from the Faculty of Law of the University of Nairobi, and 
commissioned by Rhino Ark to answer key questions raised by the landowners. Prof. Mbote and two Research Fellows from the University 
attended the meeting to provide clarification and answer questions on the various options available to the landowners.

Many thanks to Prof. Mbote for coming all the way from Nairobi to attend the meeting and to Mike and Diane Prettejohn for hosting us.

Maintenance of the signboards

The landowners and stakeholders that attended the meeting

New fence attendant guard posts



REHABILITATION OF PHASE I ON-GOING

SCHOOL OF HOPE PROJECT (SOH)
Rhino Ark in partnership with ChallengeAid Trust, a UK based charitable trust, donated text books to SOH Wanjerere, SOH-Bondeni and SOH-
Njogu-ini.

FEEDBACK AND TESTIMONIALS
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CFA Member at Kabage Forest 
Station points at Baboon proof 
loops installed on the Aberdare 

Fence as rehabilitation progresses

Rehabilitation of the Aberdare 
Fence Phase 1 on-going at 

TreeTops

Rehabilitation of the Aberdare Fence 
Phase 1 on-going at Wamugis Corner

Pupils in-charge of SOH-Wanjerere library 
Pupils and members of SOH-Wanjerere participated in tree-planting

 within their school compound

“Rhino Ark’s  work in South Western Mau Forest has impacted the livelihoods of community 
in that the CFA user groups have been educated on  the importance of the conservation of 
the forest. Indigenous tree nurseries have been started immediately after the training - I am 
glad to say that Rhino Ark will change the lives of Ogiek Community. The production of honey 
will be realised in the next six months.”

John arap Koech, Ogiek Community Member - Kipkoris, 
South Western Mau - on Bioenterprise

“Sincerely speaking, the programme this year is the best. It is implementing what was agreed 
and discussed in last years’ barazas. We have benefitted from the key experts that Rhino Ark 
brought to address our issues -  Agricultural Officer, Tourism Officer, KWS Warden and our 
Eburu CFA Chairman who have shed light on our participatory management plan document. 
This is the first organization to bring such a programme where we the community can 
express our issues in an open forum and we are answered correctly and with respect. This 
programme continues to open our eyes to see different alternatives in our lives, apart from 
what we depended on, that is our Eburu forest. Now if what we have learnt is implemented 
and our products get market, the forest is safe. All we ask is a follow up of this programme 
and start of implementation.”

Kennedy Mogaka, Morop Area, Eburu – on 2018 
Community Outreach Programme and Rhino Ark Support
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MANY THANKS TO ALL SPONSORS OF RHINO CHARGE 2018

Host Community
We would like to thank Elengata Enterit Enkutoto for hosting this year’s Rhino Charge.

Without them this event would not be possible.

SERVICE SPONSORS

Rhino Ark would like to express its thanks to the following for their support as Service Sponsors: 

GUARD POST SPONSORS
Rhino Ark would like to express its thanks to the following for their support as Guard Post Sponsors:

HOST COMMUNITY
WE WOULD LIKE TO THANK ELANGATA ENTERIT ENKUTOTO FOR HOSTING THIS YEAR’S RHINO CHARGE. 

WITHOUT THEM THIS EVENT WOULD NOT BE POSSIBLE.

SERVICE SPONSORS

Rhino Ark would like to express its thanks to the following for their support as Service Sponsors: 

GUARD POST SPONSORS
Rhino Ark would like to express its thanks to the following for their support as Guard Post Sponsors:

HOST COMMUNITY
WE WOULD LIKE TO THANK ELANGATA ENTERIT ENKUTOTO FOR HOSTING THIS YEAR’S RHINO CHARGE. 

WITHOUT THEM THIS EVENT WOULD NOT BE POSSIBLE.

Rhino Ark would like to express its thanks to the following Guard Post Sponsors for their support:
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FRIENDS OF RHINO ARK
ACT NOW AND HELP US TO CONTINUE OUR VITAL WORK

I/We: ..................................................................................................................................................

of........................................................................................................................................................

...........................................................................................................................................................

Please tick your selection and fill in where applicable:

We wish to receive ARKive, the bi-annual newsletter, and enclose a cheque/Postal Order for  
KES 1,000 or US$ 10.

We wish to make a donation in the form of cheque/Postal order for 2019 (KES/US$).

We wish to complete a Standing Order/Deed of Covenant - please send an application form.

THANK YOU!

THE RHINO ARK KENYA CHARITABLE TRUST 
KWS Headquarters,
P.O. Box 181 – 00517, Uhuru Gardens, Nairobi, Kenya 
Landlines: +254 (0) 20 213 6010/213 6011, 
Mobiles: +254 (0) 733 632 460, +254 (0) 724 604 233 
Email: info@rhinoark.or.ke
websites: www.rhinoark.org/www.rhinocharge.co.ke

Order your copy of:
•	 Environmental, social and economic assessment of the fencing of the 

Aberdare Conservation Area. Available for KES 3,000 only.

•	 Rhino Ark Profile. 

•	 2018 Spirit of the Charge film in DVD. Available at KES 1,000 only.

•	 Rhino Charge 2019 calendar. Available at KES 1,100 only.

•	 Mau Eburu Guidebook. Available at KES 1,500 only.

Rhino Ark wishes to thank the following people and 
companies who have provided services or specific 
donations in cash or kind to Rhino Ark.

Act now!... 

help us to continue our work

Rhino Ark Kenya Charitable Trust
KWS Headquarters, Langata Road 
P.O. Box 181 Uhuru Gardens, 00517 Nairobi, Kenya
Tel: +254 (0)20 2136010, +254 (0)20 2136011
Mobiles: +254 (0)733-632460, +254 (0)724 604233
Email: info@rhinoark.or.ke
Website: www.rhinoark.org/www.rhinocharge.co.ke 
 
Rhino Ark (UK) Charity No. 1047083
Mr. Guy Tritton, Chairman 
c/o Hogarth Chambers,
5 New Square, London WC2A 3RJ
Tel: +44 (207) 421 2833, Fax: +44 (207) 404 0505
Email: guytritton@hogarthchambers.com, guy.tritton@
virgin.net
Website: www.rhinoark.org

Website Donations: justgiving.com/charity/rhinoark

Rhino Ark (US)
A registered US Charity with IRC 501 (c) 3 Status
Ms. Sheena Bliss
P.O. Box 46250 Madison, WI 53744-6250
Tel: +1 608 4423 536,  Fax: +1 608 4425 264
Email: sheena@wildlifedefenseusa.org
www.wildlifedefenseusa.org

Website Donations: 
Firstgiving.com/Rhino Ark Kenya Charitable Trust Inc.
Banking Details: US Bank, Gamon Place, Madison WI 53719

Please make cheques payable to:

Your donations of USD 200 or KES 20,000
will maintain of fence200 meters

#

PATRONS:

LORD ABERDARE DL. 

DR. DAVID WESTERN 

DR. SALLY KOSGEI

JONATHAN SCOTT, CHARLES NJONJO

US Trustees: 

SHEENA BLISS, George Griffin, 

Andrew Fritz 

UK Trustees: 

Guy Tritton, Sir Kit Kaberry, 

John Bowden, Nicholas Kuhle, 

John Edwards, Patrick Orr

Kenya DIRECTORS:

ISAAC AWUONDO, ROSE KIMOTHO, 

DR. PEREZ OLINDO, ALAN McKittrick, 

BRIAN HAWORTH, MICHAEL TURNER,  

ISABELLA OCHOLA-WILSON

PETER KINYUA, Adil Khawaja

•	 Challenge Aid - Support to the 
Schools of Hope (Aberdares)

•	 KWS - Rhino Ark Offices
•	 KWS - Provision of fence material 

and construction of fence energizer 
houses

•	 MPESA Foundation - Schools tree 
nurseries (Eburu)

•	 IDH-ISLA & Finlays - Support to the 
surveillance flights and conservation 
of the bongos (South Western Mau)

•	 Flamingo Horticulture Kenya Ltd 
- Supply of plastic posts

•	 Calgary Zoological Society - 
Support to the conservation of the 
bongos

•	 Rare Species Conservatory 

Foundation - Support to the 
conservation of the bongos

•	 Kenya Rural Roads Authority 
- Support to fencing and 
construction of animal grids on 
Mt. Kenya

•	 Wildlife Conservation Society 
& Mount Kenya Trust - 
Construction of one-way elephant 
gates (Mt. Kenya)

•	 Eburru Rafiki - Community 
awareness raising (Eburu)

•	 AutoXpress - Provision of tyres 
for Rhino Ark

•	 Safaricom Foundation - 
Support for the conservation of 
South Western Mau




